
CAPITAL REGION 
Community Development District 

June 11, 2020 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



 
   Capital Region  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
  District Website:  www.mysouthwoodcdd.com 
 
June 4, 2020 
 
Board of Supervisors 
Capital Region Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Capital Region Community Development District Meeting is scheduled for 
Thursday, June 11, 2020 at 6:30 p.m. via Zoom.  
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 
 
Board of Supervisors Meeting 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. The Pledge of Allegiance 
 
 III. Audience Comments 
 
 IV. Approval of Consent Agenda  
  A. Approval of the Minutes of the April 21, 2020 Meeting  
 
  B. Balance Sheet as of April 30, 2020 and Statement of Revenues & 

Expenditures for the Period Ending April 30, 2020  
 
  C. Allocation of Assessment Receipts 
 
  D.   Check Register   
 
 V. Appoint of Audit RFP Committee 
  
 VI. Discussion of Lily Pad Management for Lake Verdura 
 
 VII. Consideration of Resolution 2020-06, Approving the Proposed Budget for 

Fiscal Year 2021 and Setting a Public Hearing Date for Adoption  
 
 VIII. St. Joe Update (John Curtis) 



 
 IX. Review of Draft Build-Out Budget (O&M) 
 
 X. Update Regarding DRI Matters 
 
 XI. Discussion of Common Area Maintenance of LDR-5, Charter School, and 

LSF-3  
 
  XII. Staff Reports   
  A. Attorney  
 
  B. Dantin Consulting  
 
  C. Communications Consulting 
   
  D. Property Management  
    1. All Pro Reports 
 
    2. Operations Memorandum  
 
    3. Variance Report 
 
   E. Manager  
   
 XIII. Supervisors Requests  
 
 XIV. Audience Comments 
 
 XV. Next Scheduled Meeting – August 13, 2020 @ 6:30 p.m. at SouthWood 

Community Center 
 
 XVI. Adjournment  
 
Audit Committee Meeting 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Review and Selection of Audit RFP Criteria  
 
 III. Other Business 
 
 IV. Adjournment 
 
 
I look forward to seeing you at the meeting.  If you have any questions, please feel free to 
call. 



 
Sincerely,  
 
James Oliver 
James Oliver 
District Manager 
 
 
 
Community Interest: 
 A. Roadways –Supervisor Ray 
 B. Landscaping Conservation Areas – Vice Chairman Rojas 
 C. Parks and Recreation/Bike Paths/Trail System –Supervisor Ray 
 D. Budget / Bond Refinancing – Chairman DePreist 
 E. Security –Chairman DePriest 
 F. HOA Coordination – Supervisor Johnston 
 G. City/County Coordination – Chairman DePreist 
 H. Community Liaison – Supervisor Kelley 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



MINUTES OF MEETING 
CAPITAL REGION COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Capital Region Community 

Development District was held Tuesday, April 21, 2020 at 6:30 p.m. via Zoom. 

Present and constituting a quorum were: 

Jennings DePriest 
Kyle Rojas 
John Ray 
April Johnston 
Brian Kelley 

Also present were: 

James Oliver 
Sarah Sandy 
Robert Berlin 
Keith Dantin 
John Curtis 

Chairman 
Vice Chairman 
Supervisor 
Supervisor 
Supervisor 

District Manager 
District Counsel 
Operations Manager - GMS 
Engineering Consultant 
St. Joe Company 

The following is a sunnnary of the actions taken at the April 21, 2020 meeting. A copy 

of the proceedings can be obtained by contacting the District Manager. 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

Mr. DePriest called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. and called the roll. 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS The Pledge of Allegiance 

The board held a moment of silence. 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

There being none, the next item followed. 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Consent Agenda 
A. Approval of the Minutes of the February 13, 2020 Meeting 
B. Balance Sheet as of March 31, 2020 and Statement of Revenues & 

Expenditures for the Period Ending March 31, 2020 



April 21, 2020 Capital Region CDD 

C. Allocation of Assessments 

D. Check Register 

On MOTION by Mr. Ray seconded by Ms. Johnston with all in 
favor the consent agenda items were approved. 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Submission Received in 
Response to Landscape and Irrigation 
Maintenance Request for Proposals 

Ms. Sandy stated when only one proposal is received it is the board's option that if the 

proposal is responsive to the RFP, which staff believes it is then your options are to move 

forward with accepting this proposal and directing staff to enter into a contract with All Pro or to 

reject the proposal based on the lack of responses. 

Mr. Berlin stated other than the price of irrigation heads going up 5 ¢ for a total of $1,400 

the unit costs are the same as are on your current contract. They did not increase any of the line 

items and the overall increase was $105,912.15, $25,000 is for new units and the remainder 

comes from an increase in the price of mulch on top of an increase in the quantity of mulch. 

On MOTION by Ms. Johnston seconded by Mr. Ray with all in 
favor the proposal from All Pro for landscape and irrigation 
maintenance was approved as the most resonsive proposal and staff 
was authorized to send a notice of award and negotiate the contract 
with All Pro that will be brought back to a future meeting for 
execution. 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS St. Joe Update (John Curtis) 

Mr. Curtis updated the board on matters related to the Big Fix, preliminary plats and 

future planning for the remaining portions of Southwood, commercial, industrial, single-family 

and multi-family with a 5 - 7-year buildout. Staff will prepare a buildout budget that outlines 

projected growth each year. 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Update Regarding Preliminary Plats for 
Biltmore Extension (LDR-5 and MDR-13) 
andLSF-3 

2 



April 21, 2020 Capital Region CDD 

Mr. Curtis stated we are getting ready to generate traffic analysis and intersection 

analysis for the Biltmore Extension tying into Old St. Augustine as well as how that impacts the 

intersection of Southwood Plantation and Old St. Augustine. When the new segment of Biltmore 

comes online adjacent to Unit 31 Phase 3, we are looking at what the plan will be to shut down 

the segment of Southwood Plantation from Orange Avenue to Biltmore, which will be the 

eventual trail segment. 

Mr. Berlin stated I have to deal with the engineers a little more especially areas up 

against Orange Avenue. There isn't a landscape plan for that area, it is designed to leave a 

vegetative buffer in there and there will be areas that will not have large oak trees. I look at all 

of this as lower maintenance, limited irrigation, no fertilization. Mr. Berlin further presented the 

areas and improvements in the preliminary plats the District would be expected to accept for 

ownership and maintenance. Ms. Sandy reminded the Board under the preliminary memo of 

understanding with St. Joe, staff was looking for any objections from the Board to the plats as 

presented by Mr. Berlin and, if no objections were voiced, the District would move forward with 

executing the plat. No objections were made by the Board to either preliminary plat. 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 

This item was tabled. 

Discussion of Common Area Maintenance of 
LDR-5 (Phases 1-3) Charter School and LSF-
3 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposal for Management 
of Lily Pads in Lake Verdura 

Mr. Berlin stated the proposal is take the lily pads out and pile them on the bank, we 

would let them dry and contract with All Pro outside their regular contract to haul them to the 

compound and dispose of them. When they are wet it would cost more so we want to let them sit 

them and dry for a while. 

On MOTION by Mr. Kelley seconded by Mr. Rojas with all in 
favor staff was authorized to further explore costs and process for 
removal and disposal of lily pads in Lake Verdura. 

3 



April 21, 2020 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 

Capital Region CDD 

Consideration of Work Authorization No. 13 
Addendum #1 with Atkins for General 
Engineering Services 

On MOTION by Mr. Kelley seconded by Mr. Rojas with all in 
favor work authorization no. 13 addendum #1 with Atkins was 
approved. 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Resolution 2020-05 
Regarding Announcement of Qualification 
Period for Board of Supervisors Seats 2 & 4 

On MOTION by Mr. Kelley seconded by Mr. Rojas with all in 
favor Resolution 2020-05 was approved. 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Board Guidance Regarding Preparation of 
Proposed Fiscal Year 2021 Budget 

Mr. Oliver stated in June we will bring a proposed budget to the board for approval in 

order to set a budget hearing to be held in August. 

TIDRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. Attorney 

There being none, the next item followed. 

B. Dantin Consulting 

There being none, the next item followed. 

C. Communications Consultant 

There being none, the next item followed. 

D. Property Management Report 

1. All Pro Reports 

A copy of the All Pro reports was included in the agenda package. 

2. Operations Memorandum 

4 



April 21, 2020 Capital Region CDD 

A copy of the operations memorandum was included in the agenda package. 

3. Variance Report 

A copy of the variance report was included in the agenda package. 

E. Manager 

There being none, the next item followed. 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor's Requests 

Mr. Rojas stated ifwe can check on the carp that would be great. 

Mr. Berlin stated I call the guy all the time and he said he will let me know when they are 

going to get them out of the pond, but I will call him tomorrow. 

FIFTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

There being none, the next item followed. 

SIXTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting - June 11, 2020 at 
6:30 p.m. at the Southwood Community 
Center 

Mr. De Priest stated our next scheduled meeting is June 11, 2020. 

The meeting adjourned at 8:50 p.m. 

Secretary/ Assistant Secretary ChairmanNice Chairman 

5 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



Capital Region 
Community Development District 

Unaudited Financial Statements 

April 30, 2020 

Meeting Date 

June 11, 2020 



CAPITAL REGION 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

BALANCE SHEET 
April 30, 2020 

Total 

Debt Non-Major Governmental 

General Service Fund Funds 

ASSETS: 

CASH $53,955 $53,955 

Capital Reserve $71,621 $71,621 

INVESTMENT -STATE BOARD $1,139,103 $1,139,103 

INVESTMENTS: 

Series 2011A1 

Reserve Al $185,694 $185,694 

Revenue Al $377,89D $377,89D 

Prepayment Al $11,512 $11,512 

Series 2013 

Reserve $430,794 $430,794 

Revenue $998,832 $998,832 

Prepayment $150 $150 

Series 2018A1 

Reserve $651,977 $651,977 

Revenue $980,405 $980,405 

Prepayment $14,093 $14,093 

Series 2018A2 

Reserve $136,528 $136,528 

Revenue $265,955 $265,955 

Prepayment $4,998 $4,998 

TOTAL ASSETS $1,193,DSB $4,058,827 $71,621 $5,323,506 

LIABILITIES: 

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE $42,111 $16,368 $58,479 

DUE TO OTHER $37,523 $37,523 

DEFERRED REVENUE $31,597 $31,597 

FUND BALANCES: 

UNASSIGNED FOR GENERAL FUND $1,081,828 $1,081,828 

ASSIGNED FOR CAPITAL PROJECTS $55,253 $55,253 

RESTRICTED FOR DEBT SERVICE $4,058,827 $4,058,827 

LIABILITIES & FUND EQUITY 
& OTHER CREDITS $1,193,058 $4,058,827 $71,621 $5,323,506 

Page 1 



CAPITAL REGION 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances 

For the Period Ended April 30, 2020 

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL 

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 04/30/20 THRU 04/30/20 VARIANCE 

REVENUES: 

Special Assessment-On Roll $1,181,280 $1,181,280 $1,165,933 ($15,346) 

Special Assessment-Direct - St Joe $379,158 $221,176 $221,176 $0 

Interest Income/Miscellaneous $2,500 $1,458 $5,665 $4,206 

TOTAL REVENUES $1,562,937 $1,403,914 $1,392,774 ($11,140) 

EXPENDITURES: 

ADMINISTRATIVE: 

Supervisors Fees $6,000 $3,500 $2,800 $700 

FICA Expense $459 $268 $214 $54 

Engineering $30,000 $17,500 $14,551 $2,949 

Arbitrage $3,750 $600 $600 $0 

Dissemination $7,300 $4,258 $4,258 $0 

Attorney $57,000 $33,250 $25,063 $8,187 

Annual Audit $4,000 $4,250 $4,250 $0 

Annual Report $500 $0 $0 $0 

Trustee Fees $14,000 $15,516 $15,516 $0 

Assessment Roll Services $11,500 $11,500 $11,500 $0 

Management Fees $48,620 $28,362 $28,362 $0 

Information Technology $2,800 $1,633 $1,633 $0 

Records Storage $150 $88 $0 $88 

Travel & Per Diem $1,750 $1,021 $733 $288 

Telephone $300 $175 $197 ($22) 

Postage $1,500 $875 $488 $387 

Printing & Binding $2,000 $1,167 $862 $305 

Insurance $16,627 $16,738 $16,738 $0 

Legal Advertising $3,500 $2,042 $1,327 $714 

Other Current Charges $1,600 $933 $1,124 ($191) 

Office Supplies $200 $117 $52 $65 

Dues, licenses, Subscriptions $3,175 $175 $175 $0 

Capital Outlay $250 $146 $0 $146 

TOTAL ADIMINISTRA TIVE $216,980 $144,113 $130,444 $13,669 

FIELD: 

Management Fees $126,000 $73,500 $73,500 $0 

Security $10,000 $5,833 $5,843 ($10) 

Communications $10,000 $5,833 $3,000 $2,833 

Utilities $45,000 $26,250 $26,484 ($234) 

Landscape Maintenance~ Contract $879,249 $512,895 $512,895 $0 

Landscape Maintenance - New Units/Street Trees $7,500 $4,375 $101 $4,274 

Pond Maintenance - Contract $5,000 $2,917 $1,730 $1,187 

Pond Repairs - Current Units $30,000 $17,500 $22,125 ($4,625) 

Pond Repairs - New Units $1,500 $875 $0 $875 

Page2 



CAPITAL REGION 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances 

For the Period Ended April 30, 2020 

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL 

DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 04/30/20 THRU 04/30/20 VARIANCE 

EXPENDITURES: 

FIELD: (continued) 

SWMF Operating Permit Fees $5,508 $3,213 $943 $2,270 

Irrigation Maintenance - Contract $49,604 $28,936 $28,936 ($0) 

Irrigation Maintenance - New Units $500 $292 $15 $277 

Irrigation Repairs - Current Units $40,000 $23,333 $24,992 ($1,659) 

Irrigation Systems Upgrades $1,250 $729 $0 $729 

Preserve Maintenance $40,000 $23,333 $36,446 ($13,113) 

Tot Lot Inspection/Maintenance $5,000 $2,917 $2,336 $581 

Tree Removal/Trimming/Cleanup $35,000 $20,417 $8,450 $11,966 

Alleyway Maintenance $5,000 $2,917 $600 $2,317 

Miscellaneous Maintenance $7,500 $4,375 $5,715 ($1,340) 

Special Events $5,000 $2,917 ($350) $3,267 

Other-Contingency $5,000 $2,917 $1,816 $1,101 

Capital Expenditures $25,000 $14,583 $0 $14,583 

Reserve for Capital - R&R $94,209 $54,955 $0 $54,955 

Common Area Maintenance $8,000 $4,667 $2,421 $2,246 

TOTAL FIELD $1,440,820 $840,47B $757,999 $82,479 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $1,657,800 $984,591 $888,443 $96,148 

EXCESS {DEFICIT} OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES ($94,863) $419,323 $504,331 $85,008 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE ($94,863) $419,323 $504,331 $85,008 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $94,863 $577,497 

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $1,081,828 

Page3 



CAPITAL REGION CDD 

GENERAL FUND 
FY 2020 

ADOPTED Year to 
Description BUDGET October November December January February March April May June Ju~ August September Date 

REVENUES: 

Special Assessment-On Roll $1,181,280 $0 $149,478 $925,674 $40,852 $16,720 $18,592 $14,617 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,165,933 

Special Assessment-Direct- St Joe $379,158 $31,597 $31,597 $31,597 $31,597 $31,597 $31,597 $31,597 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $221,176 

Interest Income/Miscellaneous $2,500 $828 $593 $380 $362 $1,246 $1,366 $889 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,665 

Carry Forward Surplus $94,863 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

TOTAL REVENUES $1,657,800 $32,425 $181,668 $957,650 $72,810 $49,563 __ $!;;,~ $47,103 ____ $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,392,774 

EXPENDITURES: 

Administrative: 

Supervisors Fees $6,000 $800 $0 $1,000 $0 $1,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,800 

FICA Expense $459 $61 $0 $77 $0 $77 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $214 

Engineering $30,000 $1,313 $407 $2,525 $2,418 $1,708 $2,875 $3,305 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $14,551 

Arbitrage $3,750 $600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $600 
Dfssemination $7,300 $608 $608 $608 $608 $608 $608 $608 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,258 

Attorney $57,000 $2,435 $147 $6,024 $1,935 $4,696 $3,331 $6,496 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $25,063 

Annual Audit $4,000 $0 $0 $4,000 $250 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,250 

Annual Report $500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Trustee Fees $14,000 $4,337 $0 $4,148 $0 $0 $7,031 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $15,516 

Assessment Roll Services $11,500 $11,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $11,500 

Management Fees $48,620 $4,052 $4,052 $4,052 $4,052 $4,052 $4,052 $4,052 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $28,362 

Information Technology $2,800 $233 $233 $233 $233 $233 $233 $233 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,633 

Records Storage $150 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Travel & Per Diem $1,750 $238 $142 $172 $181 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $733 

Telephone $300 $42 $20 $0 $21 $65 $48 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $197 

Postage $1,500 $132 $9 $75 $18 $107 $71 $77 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $488 

Printing & Binding $2,000 $78 $178 $17 $299 $48 $239 $4 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $862 

Insurance $16,627 $16,738 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $16,738 

legal Advertising $3,500 $96 $360 $97 $99 $428 $0 $247 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,327 

Other Current Charges $1,600 $188 $197 $154 $2 $0 $466 $117 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,124 

Office Supplies $200 $6 $15 $0 $15 $0 $15 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $52 

Dues, licenses, Subscriptions $3,175 $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175 
Capital Outlay $250 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

!rotal Administrative $216,980 $43,632 $6,370 $23,182 $10,130 $13,021 $18,969 $15,139 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $130,444 i 

Page4 



CAPITAL REGION COD 
GENERAL FUND 

FY 2020 

ADOPTED Year to 
Description BUDGET October November December January February March April May June Ju~ August September Date 

Maintenance: 

Management Fees $126,000 $10,500 $10,500 $10,500 $10,500 $10,500 $10,500 $10,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $73,500 

Security $10,000 $5,738 $105 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,843 
Communications $10,000 $500 $500 $0 $500 $500 $500 $500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,000 
Utilities $45,000 $6,293 $2,494 $2,658 $2,167 $1,820 $3,603 $7,450 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $26,484 

Landscape Maintenance - Contract $879,249 $73,271 $73,271 $73,271 $73,271 $73,271 $73,271 $73,271 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $512,895 

landscape Maintenance New Units/Street Trees $7,500 $5 $5 $5 $71 $5 $5 $5 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $101 

Pond Maintenance - Contract $5,000 $0 $0 $865 $0 $0 $0 $865 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,730 

Pond Repairs -Current Units $30,000 $5,043 $6,275 $74 $0 $2,775 $6,984 $976 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $22,125 

Pond Repairs - New Units $1,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
SWMF Operating Permit Fees $5,508 $25 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $918 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $943 

Irrigation Maintenance - Contract $49,604 $4,134 $4,134 $4,134 $4,134 $4,134 $4,134 $4,134 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $28,936 
Irrigation Maintenance - New Units $500 $0 $0 $3 $3 $3 $3 $3 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $15 
Irrigation Repairs - Current Unit; $40,000 $1,498 $1,426 $990 $7,349 $2,482 $4,499 $6,749 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $24,992 
Irrigation Systems Upgrades $1,250 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Preserve Maintenance $40,000 $7,842 $735 $3,452 $5,611 $0 $14,299 $4,508 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $36,446 
Tot Lot Inspection/Maintenance $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,856 $480 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,336 
Tree Removal/Trimming/Cleanup $35,000 $0 $1,500 $0 $3,330 $1,220 $0 $2,400 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,450 
Alleyway Maintenance $5,000 $600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $600 
Miscellaneous Maintenance $7,500 $2,000 $1,738 $953 $42 $513 $0 $469 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,715 

Special Events $5,000 -$350 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 -$350 

Other-Contingency $5,000 $0 $0 $545 $0 $163 $30 $1,079 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,816 
Capital Expenditures $25,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Reserve for Capital- R&R $94,209 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Common Area Maintenance $8,000 $1,159 $391 $0 $872 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,421 

l!Total Maintenance $1,440,820 $118,257 $103,072 $97,448 $107,848 $97,385 $119,682 $114,306 so $0 $0 $0 $0 $757,999 

IITOi:al Recreatirl Facility $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 So $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

~Total Expenditures $1,657,800 $161,889 $109,442 $120,631 $117,979 $110,406 $138,651 $129,444 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $888,443 ! 
lnterfund Tranfer ln/(Out) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

IIExcess Revenues (Expenditures) $0 ($129,465) $72,226 $837,019 ($45,168) ($60,843) {$87,096) ($82,342) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 sso4,331 I 

Page5 



DESCRIPTION 

REVENUES: 

Capital Reserve Contribution 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

Reserve for Capital - R&R 
Other Charges 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

EXCESS (DEFICIT} OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning 

FUND BALANCE - Ending 

CAPITAL REGION 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

CAPITAL RESERVE 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances 

For the Period Ended April 30, 2020 

ADOPTED 

BUDGET 

$119,209 

$119,209 

$0 
$600 

$600 

$118,609 

$102,095 

$220,704 

PRORATED BUDGET 

THRU 04/30/20 

$0 

$0 

$0 
$350 

$3SO 

(350.00) 

Page6 

ACTUAL 

THRU 04/30/20 

$0 

$0 

$17,464 
$281 

$17,745 

(17,744.94) 

$72,998 

$55,253 

VARIANCE 

$0 

$0 

($17,464) 

$69 

($17,395) 

(17,394.94) 



DESCRIPTION 

REVENUES: 

Special Assessments - Residential 
Interest Income 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

SERIES 2011-Al 
Interest - 11/1- 2011Al 
Interest -5/1- 2011A1 
Principal - 5/1- 2011Al 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

EXCESS {DEFICIT} OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning 

FUND BALANCE - Ending 

CAPITAL REGION 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

DEBT SERVICE FUND- SERIES 2011A1 & A2 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances 
For the Period Ended April 30, 2020 

ADOPTED 

BUDGET 

$379,445 
$1,000 

$380,445 

$85,659 
$85,659 

$200,000 

$371,318 

$9,127 

$96,300 

$105,427 

PR ORA TED BUDGET 
THRU 04/30/20 

Pagel 

$379,445 
$583 

$380,028 

$85,659 
$0 
$0 

$85,659 

$294,369 

ACTUAL 

THRU 04/30/20 

$375,713 
$3,055 

$378,768 

$85,659 
$0 
$0 

$85,659 

$293,109 

$281,986 

$575,096 

VARIANCE 

($3,731) 
$2,472 

($1,260) 

$0 
$0 
$0 

$0 

($1,260) 



DESCRIPTION 

REVENUES: 

Special Assessments - Residential 
Special Assessments - Commercial 
Interest Income 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

lnterest-11/1. 
Interest - 5/1 
Principal - 5/1 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

EXCESS (DEFICIT} OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning 

FUND BALANCE - Ending 

CAPITAL REGION 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

DEBT SERVICE FUND - SERIES 2013A 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances 

For the Period Ended April 30, 2020 

ADOPTED 

BUDGET 

$381,326 
$480,848 

$2,500 

$864,674 

$215,209 
$215,209 
$440,000 

$870,418 

($5,744) 

$347,730 

$341,986 

PRORATED BUDGET 

THRU 04/30/20 

PageB 

$381,326 
$480,848 

$1,458 

$863,632 

$215,209 
$0 
$0 

$215,209 

$648,423 

ACTUAL 
THRU 04/30/20 

$375,974 
$478,341 

$8,187 

$862,502 

$215,209 
$0 
$0 

$215,209 

$647,294 

$782,482 

$1,429,776 

VARIANCE 

($5,351) 
($2,508) 
$6,729 

($1,130) 

$0 
$0 
$0 

$0 

($1,130) 



DESCRIPTION 

REVENUES: 

Special Assessments - Residential 
Special Assessments - Commercial 
Special Assessments - Direct 
Interest Income 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

Interest- 11/1 
Special Call - 11/1 
Interest - 5/1 
Principal - 5/1 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

EXCESS (DEFICIT} OF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning 

FUND BALANCE-Ending 

CAPITAL REGION 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

DEBT SERVICE FUND- SERIES 2018Al 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances 

For the Period Ended April 30, 2020 

PROPOSED 

BUDGET 

$114,569 
$75,911 

$1,115,613 
$2,500 

$1,308,594 

$401,650 
$0 

$401,650 
$510,000 

$1,313,300 

($4,706) 

($4,706) 

$463,753 

$459,047 

PRORATED BUDGET 

THRU 04/30/20 

$114,569 
$75,911 

$760,207 
$1,458 

$952,146 

$401,650 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$401,650 

$550,496 

$550,496 

Page9 

ACTUAL 

THRU 04/30/20 

$140,912 
$76,770 

$760,207 
$5,890 

$983,779 

$401,650 
$5,000 

$0 
$0 

$406,650 

$577,129 

$577,129 

$1,069,346 

$1,646,475 

VARIANCE 

$26,343 
$858 

$0 
$4,431 

$31,633 

$0 
($5,000) 

$0 
$0 

($5,000) 

$26,633 

$26,633 



DESCRIPTION 

REVENUES: 

Special Assessments - Residential 
Interest Income 

TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES: 

Interest- 11/1 
Interest- 5/1 
Principal - 5/1 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

EXCESS (DEFICIT} DF REVENUES 
OVER EXPENDITURES 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning 

FUND BALANCE - Ending 

CAPITAL REGION 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

DEBT SERVICE FUND - SERIES 2018A2 

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances 
For the Period Ended April 30, 2020 

PROPOSED 
BUDGET 

$273,055 
$2,500 

$275,555 

$55,096 
$55,096 

$165,000 

$27S,192 

$363 

$363 

$58,522 

$58,885 

PRORATED BUDGET 
THRU 04/30/20 

Page 10 

$273,055 
$1,458 

$274,513 

$55,096 
$0 
$0 

$55,096 

$219,417 

$219,417 

ACTUAL 

THRU 04/30/20 

$264,671 
$1,806 

$266,478 

$55,096 
$0 
$0 

$55,096 

$211,382 

$211,382 

$196,099 

$407,481 

VARIANCE 

($8,384) 
$348 

{$8,036) 

$0 
$0 
$0 

$0 

{$8,035) 

{$8,035) 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



SERIES 2008 / SERIES 2008 / 

2018-1 2018-1 

ASSESSED TO # UNITS RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL 

ST JOE COMPANY 1,692.00 - 1,086,010.90 

LEON CO. TAX ROLL 2,991.58 142,917.85 77,165.00 

TOTAL NET ASSESSED 4,683.58 142,917.85 1,163,175.90 

SERIES 2008 / SERIES 2008 / 

2018-1 2018-1 

RECEIVED BY RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL 

ST JOE COMPANY - 760,207.63 

TOTAL DUE DIRECT INVOICE - 325,803.27 

LEON CO DIST 1 11/13/2019 474.38 -

LEON CO DIST 2 11/25/2019 7,981.79 20,652.41 

LEON CO DIST 3 12/11/2019 47,047.29 21,498.03 

LEON CO DIST 4 12/20/2019 69,863.04 29,446.49 

LEON CO DIST 5 1/15/2020 8,102.75 2,532.88 

LEON CO DIST 6 1/30/2020 132.45 73.56 

LEON CO DIST 7 2/19/2020 3,214.71 -

LEON CO DIST 8 3/16/2020 1,316.47 2,566.28 

LEON CO DIST 9 4/9/2020 2,779.61 -

LEON CO DIST 10 5/21/2D20 628.19 178.74 

INTEREST 6/3/2020 - -
- -
- -
- -

TOTAL RECEIVED TAX ROLL 141,540.68 76,948.39 

TOTAL DUE TAX ROLL 1,377.17 216.61 

SERIES 2008 / SERIES 2008 / 

2018-1 2018-1 

PERCENT RECEIVED RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL 

% RECEIVED DIRECT INVOICE 0.00% 70.00% 

% RECEIVED TAX ROLL 99.04% 99.72% 

CAPITAL REGION CDD 

ASSESSMENT RECEIPTS FISCAL YEAR 2020 

SERIES 2011A-2 

SERIES 2011A-1 / 2018-2 SERIES 2013 

RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL 

- - -

379,444.65 274,147.35 381,324.91 

379,444.65 274,147.35 381,324.91 

SERIES 2011A-2 

SERIES 2011A-1 / 2018-2 SERIES 2013 

RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL 

- - -

- - -

689.96 - 1,265.71 

30,195.94 - 21,296.53 

134,182.37 165,092.01 125,528.78 

177,752.97 93,978.95 186,404.40 

10,268.47 - 21,619.28 

350.40 257.09 353.40 

11,060.07 1,901.90 8,577.29 

2,980.85 - 3,512.53 

8,232.38 3,441.26 7,416.39 

2,708.78 - 1,676.09 
- - -
- - -
- - -
- - -

378,422.19 264,671.21 377,650.40 

1,022.46 9,476.14 3,674.51 

SERIES 2011A-Z 

SERIES 2011A-1 / 2018-2 SERIES 2013 

RESIDENTIAL COMMERCIAL RESIDENTIAL 

0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 

99.73% 96.54% 99.04% 

SERIES 2013 TOTAL DEBT FISCAL YEAR 

COMMERCIAL SERVICE 2020 O&M TOTAL ASSESSED 

- 1,086,010.90 379,158.05 1,465,168.95 

480,803.85 1,735,803.62 1,181,279.95 2,917,083.56 

480,803.85 2,821,814.51 1,560,438.00 4,382,252.51 

SERIES 2013 TOTAL DEBT FISCAL YEAR TOTAL COLLECTED 

COMMERCIAL SERVICE 2020 O&M NET 

- 760,207.63 284,368.50 1,044,576.13 

- 325,803.27 94,789.55 420,592.82 

- 2,430.05 1,619.94 4,049.99 

128,682.16 208,808.83 147,858.42 356,667.25 

133,951.11 627,299.59 421,511.61 1,048,811.20 

183,476.78 740,922.63 504,161.91 1,245,084.54 

15,781.99 58,305.37 39,745.77 98,051.14 

458.37 1,625.27 1,106.39 2,731.66 

- 24,753.97 16,720.17 41,474.14 

15,990.09 26,366.22 18,592.26 44,958.48 

- 21,869.64 14,616.91 36,486.55 

1,113.68 6,305.48 4,357.67 10,663.15 

- - 137.00 137.D0 

- - - -
- - - -
- - - -

479,454.18 1,718,687.05 1,170,428.05 2,889,115.10 

1,349.67 17,116.56 10,851.90 27,968.46 

SERIES 2013 TOTAL DEBT FISCAL YEAR 

COMMERCIAL SERVICE 2019 O&M TOTAL 

0.00% 70.00% 75.00% 71.29% 

99.72% 99.01% 99.08% 99.04% 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



Capital Region 
Community Development District 

Check Register Summary 

General Fund 

4/1/2020 - 5/30/2020 

Check Date Check#'s Total Amount 

4/1/2020 2457-2458 $ 5,299.13 

4/13/2020 2459-2467 $ 49,796.41 

5/2/2020 2468-2472 $ 89,258.09 

5/16/2020 2473-2481 $ 112,274.59 

5/30/2020 2482-2491 $ 30,148.46 

Total $ 2s6,776.6s I 

* FedEx invoices will be provided upon request 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 5/30/20 PAGE 1 
*** CHECK DATES 04/01/2020 - 05/30/2020 *** CAPITAL REGION - GENERAL FUND 

BANK B CAPITAL REGION - GEN 

CHECK VEND# ..... INVOICE .....•.. EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

4/01/20 00024 3/25/20 170843-L 202003 320-57200-46450 
IRRIGATION RPR-U31PH2 

4/01/20 00216 

4/13/20 00024 

4/13/20 00167 

4/13/20 00106 

3/30/20 191647 202003 320-57200-46450 
IRRIGATION PIPE RP-3/23/7 

3/30/20 191648 202003 320-57200-46450 
VALVE RPLC-UNIT5 3/27 

3/30/20 191649 202003 320-57200-46450 
VALVE RCPL-UNIT 1 3/23 

3/30/20 191652 202003 320-57200-47000 
TOTLOT CLOSED-VIRUS/3/25 

ALL-PRO LAND CARE OF TALLAHASSEE 

3/27/20 9 202003 310-51300-49100 
AMORT SCHED.S2011Al/13/18 

DISCLOSURE SERVICES, LLC 

3/30/20 191650 202003 320-57200-46550 
INSTALL HAY BALES 3/30/20 

4/06/20 191708 202003 320-57200-46450 
MAINLINE REPAIR 3/30/20 

4/06/20 191712 202004 320-57200-46450 
MAINLINE REPAIR 4/2/2020 

4/06/20 191713 202004 320-57200-46450 
MAINLINE REPAIR 4/1/2020 

4/06/20 191714 202004 320-57200-46490 
CLEAN UP OAK 4/6/2020 

4/07/20 191715 202004 320-57200-47000 
REPAIR BROKEN SIDEWALK 

ALL-PRO LAND CARE OF TALLAHASSEE 

4/01/20 000437 202004 320-57200-34010 
APRIL 2020 WEBSITE MGMT 

BULLDOG STRATEGY GROUP, LLC 

4/13/20 04132020 202004 300-20700-10800 
TXFER TAX RCPTS 4/13/20 

CAPITAL REGION CDD - SERIES 2018Al 

4/13/20 00129 4/13/20 04132020 202004 300-20700-10000 
TXFER TAX RCPTS 4/13/20 

CAPITAL REGION COD - SERIES 2011Al 

4/13/20 00130 4/13/20 04132020 202004 300-20700-11000 
TXFER TAX RCPTS 4/13/20 

CAPITAL REGION CDD - SERIES 2018A2 

CAPR CAPITAL REGION MPHILLIPS 

STATUS 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

.AM:OUNT 

3,062.05 

283.58 

281.25 

281.25 

991.00 

400.00 

378.00 

590.40 

769.25 

712.90 

2,400,00 

3,418.50 

500.00 

.. , .CHECK •... , 
AMOUNT # 

4,899.13 002457 

400.00 002458 

8,269.05 002459 

500.00 002460 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

2,779.61 

2,779.61 002461 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

8,232.38 

8,232.38 002462 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

3,441.26 

3,441.26 002463 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 5/30/20 PAGE 2 
*** CHECK DATES 04/01/2020 - 05/30/2020 *** CAPITAL REGION - GENERAL FUND 

BANK B CAPITAL REGION - GEN 

CHECK VEND# ..... INVOICE .. , ..... EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

4/13/20 00148 4/13/20 04132020 202004 300-20700-10900 
TXFER TAX RCPTS 4/13/20 

CAPITAL REGIONS CDD - SERIES 2013 

STATUS 

* 

4/13/20 00029 3/31/20 MAR2020 202003 320-57200-43000 * 
MAR 2020 SERVICES 

CITY OF TALLAHASSEE - UTILITIES 

4/13/20 00004 3/03/20 69452628 202002 310-51300-42000 * 
SERVICE THRU 2/24/2020 

3/31/20 69730386 202003 310-51300-42000 * 

4/13/20 00061 3/23/20 

4/01/20 

4/01/20 

4/01/20 

4/01/20 

4/01/20 

4/01/20 

4/01/20 

SERVICE THRU 3/31/2020 
FEDEX 

202003 320-57200-46650 
SUPPLIES 

413 
MAINT 

414 
APR 

202004 310-51300-34000 
2020 MGMT FEES 

414 
APR 

414 
APR 

414 
APR 

414 
APR 

414 
APR 

415 
APR 

202004 310-51300-35100 
2020 INFO TECH 

202004 310-51300-31300 
2020 DISSEMINATION 

202004 310-51300-51000 
2020 OFFICE SUPPLIES 

202004 310-51300-42000 
2020 POSTAGE 

202004 310-51300-42500 
2020 COPIES 

202004 320-57200-34000 
2020 FAC MGMT 

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 

5/02/20 00024 3/02/20 191631 202002 320-57200-46450 
VALVE BOX REPLACE Cl US 

3/02/20 191632 202002 320-57200-46450 
PIPE REPAIR C3 Ul 

3/02/20 191633 202002 320-57200-46450 
SPRAYS & NOZZLES C4 Ul 

4/13/20 191723 202004 320-57200-46450 
MAINLINE REPAIR-CON7 023 

4/13/20 191724 202004 320-57200-47000 
GRADING ALONG NEW SIDEWAL 

4/20/20 191728 202004 320-57200-46450 
VALVE REPLACEMENT-021 Cl2 

4/20/20 191729 202004 320-57200-46450 
CONTR REPLACEMNT-019 C21 

CAPR CAPITAL REGION MPHILLIPS 

* 

* 
* 
* 
* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 
* 
* 
* 

* 

* 

AMOUNT ••• • CHECK .•••• 
AMOUNT # 

7,416.39 

7,416.39 002464 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

3,602.91 

3,602.91 002465 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

49.27 

50.38 

99.65 002466 
- - - - - - - - - -

29.88 

4,051.67 

233.33 

608.33 

.15 

28.05 

3.75 

10,500.00 

15,455.16 002467 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

127.32 

622 .13 

130.50 

843.12 

282.00 

234.49 

325.90 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER 
*** CHECK DATES 04/01/2020 - 05/30/2020 *** CAPITAL REGION - GENERAL FUND 

BANK B CAPITAL REGION - GEN 

RUN 5/30/20 PAGE 3 

CHECK VEND# ..... INVOICE ........ EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAM:E 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

5/02/20 00137 

4/20/20 191730 202004 320-57200-46450 
MAINLINE REPAIR-CON13 UlO 

4/21/20 191731 202004 320-57200-46485 
FIX FENCING AT TOT LOT 

4/21/20 191732 202004 320-57200-46550 
REMOVE SILT BARRIER FL040 

4/21/20 191734 202004 320-57200-46450 
UNIT 5 SOD-MERCHANTS ROW 

5/01/20 191726 202005 320-57200-46200 
MAY 2020 LANDSCAPE MAINT 

5/01/20 191726 202005 320-57200-46225 
MAY 2020 LANDSCAPE MAINT 

5/01/20 191726 202005 320-57200-46400 
MAY 2020 IRRIGATION CONTR 

5/01/20 191726 202005 320-57200-46425 
MAY 2020 IIRIGATION NEW U 

3/17 /20 1104 
SERVICE 

4/14/20 1116 
SERVICE 

ALL-PRO LAND CARE OF TALLAHASSEE 

202002 310-51300-31100 
THRO 2/29/2020 
202003 310-51300-31100 
THRO 3/29/2020 

DANTIN CONSULTING, LLC 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

5/02/20 00008 4/09/20 114016 202003 310-51300-31500 
GENERAL COUNSEL 3/31/2020 

HOPPING, GREEN & SAMS, P.A. 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

5/02/20 00267 4/17/20 SWL03232 202004 320-57200-46500 
SAMPLE FEES 3/23/2020 

MCGLYNN LABS INC. 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

5/16/20 99999 5/16/20 VOID 202005 000-00000-00000 
VOID CHECK 

******INVALID VENDOR NUMBER****** 

STATUS 

* 

* 

* 
* 

* 

* 

* 
* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

C 

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
* 5/16/20 00024 4/28/20 191738 202004 320-57200-46900 

RPLC DOGI POT DISP/CAN 
4/28/20 191739 202004 320-57200-46450 

WIRE REPAIR-4/20-24 Cl3 
4/28/20 191740 202004 320-57200-46450 

MAINLINE REPAIR-4/20 CS 
5/04/20 191795 202004 320-57200-46900 

CLEAN UP EROSION 4/30 
5/04/20 191796 202004 320-57200-46450 

CONTRL REPAIR C28 U31 

CAPR CAPITAL REGION MPHILLIPS 

* 

* 

* 
* 

AMOUNT 

892.67 

105.00 

395.00 

42.00 

73,270.74 

5.02 

4,133.70 

3.00 

... . CHECK ..... 
AMOUNT # 

81,412.59 002469 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

1,475.00 

2,175.00 

3,650.00 002470 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

3,330.50 

3,330.50 002471 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

865.00 

.oo 

42.00 

868.01 

481.08 

426.50 

964,70 

865.00 002472 

.00 002473 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER 
*** CHECK DATES 04/01/2020 - 05/30/2020 *** CAPITAL REGION - GENERAL FUND 

BANK B CAPITAL REGION - GEN 

CHECK VEND# .•... INVOICE .. , ..... EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

5/16/20 00126 

5/16/20 00167 

5/04/20 191797 202004 320-57200-46450 
WIRE REPAIR CONTR28 U31 

5/04/20 191798 202004 320-57200-47000 
CENTRAL PRK-REMOVE BLK WL 

5/04/20 191799 202004 320-57200-46550 
UNIT 16 DRAINAGE EASEMENT 

5/04/20 191800 202004 320-57200-46650 
FUNGICIDE APP/4/27-28 

5/04/20 191806 202004 320-57200-47000 
INSTALL TREES MEMORIAL WL 

5/12/20 191811 202005 320-57200-47000 
PLANT FLOWERS BUTTERFLY G 

5/12/20 191814 202005 320-57200-46450 
PIPE REPAIR Cl/US 5/7/20 

5/12/20 191815 202005 320-57200-46450 
IRRIGATION RPAIR C10/U29 

5/12/20 191816 202005 320-57200-46450 
IRRIGATION REPAIR Cl8/U35 

5/12/20 191817 202005 320-57200-46450 
MAINLINE REPAIR C28/U31 

5/12/20 191818 202005 320-57200-46450 
VALVE REPLACE C3/Ul 

5/12/20 191819 202005 320-57200-46450 
VALVE REPLACE C6/CNTRL PK 

5/12/20 191820 202005 320-57200-46550 
DIG OUT MANHOLE MOSY CRK 

6/01/20 191827 202006 320-57200-46200 
JUNE 2020 LANDSCAPE MAINT 

6/01/20 191827 202006 320-57200-46225 
JUNE 2020 NEW UNITS 

6/01/20 191827 202006 320-57200-46400 
JUNE 2020 IRRIGATION 

6/01/20 191827 202006 320-57200-46425 
JUNE 2020 IRRIGATION NEW 

6/01/20 191829 202006 320-57200-46900 
OVERLOOK PARK SIGN FACES 

ALL-PRO LAND 

5/08/20 1926833 202004 310-51300-31100 
SERVICE THRU 4/30/2020 

CARE OF TALLAHASSEE 

ATKINS NORTH AMERICA, INC. 

5/01/20 000441 202005 320-57200-34010 
MAY 2020 SERVICES 

BULLDOG STRATEGY GROUP, LLC 

CAPR CAPITAL REGION MPHILLIPS 

STATUS 

* 

* 
* 

* 

* 

* 
* 

* 

* 

* 
* 
* 
* 

* 
* 

* 
* 

* 

* 

* 

RUN 5/30/20 

AMOUNT 

614.55 

657.50 

581.25 

1,078.65 

150.00 

258.00 

85.25 

118.50 

153.95 

477.77 

295.95 

343.44 

213. 00 

73,270.74 

5.02 

4,133.70 

3.00 

416.00 

1,305.23 

500.00 

PAGE 4 

. , . ,CHECK ..... 
AMOUNT # 

85,638.56 002474 

1,305.23 002475 

500.00 002476 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER 
*** CHECK DATES 04/01/2020 - 05/30/2020 *** CAPITAL REGION - GENERAL FUND 

BANK B CAPITAL REGION - GEN 

CHECK VEND# ..... INVOICE .•...... EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

5/16/20 00029 

5/16/20 00137 

5/16/20 00061 

5/16/20 00127 

5/16/20 00228 

5/30/20 99999 

5/30/20 00024 

4/28/20 APR2020 202004 320-57200-43000 
APR 2020 SERVICES 

CITY OF TALLAHASSEE - UTILITIES 

4/14/20 1116 202003 310-51300-31100 
SERVICE THRU 3/29/2020 

4/14/20 1116 202003 310-51300-31100 

5/01/20 

5/01/20 

5/01/20 

5/01/20 

5/01/20 

5/01/20 

CREDIT OVER PMT 

416 
MAY 

416 
MAY 

416 
MAY 

416 
MAY 

416 
MAY 

417 
MAY 

DANTIN CONSULTING, LLC 

202005 310-51300-34000 
2020 MGMT FEES 

202005 310-51300-35100 
2020 INFO TECHNOLOGY 

202005 310-51300-31300 
2020 DISSEMINATION 

202005 310-51300-51000 
2020 OFFICE SUPPLIES 

202005 310-51300-42500 
2020 COPIES 

202005 320-57200-34000 
2020 FAC MGMT 

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 

5/13/20 051320MI 202005 320-57200-46550 
INSTALL GRATES ON 2 SW ST 

M OF TALLAHASSEE,INC. 

4/30/20 00032948 202004 310-51300-48000 
NOTICE OF MTNG 4/14/20 

TALLAHASSEE MEDIA GROUP 

5/30/20 VOID 202005 000-00000-00000 
VOID CHECK 

******INVALID VENDOR NUMBER****** 

5/19/20 191833 202005 320-57200-47000 
CLEAN CONSERVATION EASEMN 

5/19/20 191834 202005 320-57200-47000 
WATER MEMORIAL WALK TREES 

5/19/20 191835 202005 320-57200-47000 
YELLOW JACKETS NEST APPLI 

5/19/20 191836 202005 320-57200-46450 
US IRRIGATION RPR-5/11 

5/19/20 191837 202005 320-57200-46450 
ORANGE AVE MAINLINE RPR 

CAPR CAPITAL REGION MPHILLIPS 

STATUS 

* 

* 
* 

* 

* 
* 
* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

C 

* 
* 
* 

* 

* 

RUN 5/30/20 

AMOUNT 

7,450.06 

2,175.00 

1,475.00-

4,051.67 

233.33 

608.33 

15.00 

125.55 

10,500.00 

900.00 

246.86 

.OD 

63.00 

45.00 

109.02 

270.44 

430.98 

PAGE 5 

.... CHECK ..... 
AMOUNT # 

7,450.06 002477 

700.00 002478 

15,533.88 002479 

900.00 002480 

246.86 002481 

.OD 002482 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 5/30/20 PAGE 6 
*** CHECK DATES 04/01/2020 - 05/30/2020 *** CAPITAL REGION - GENERAL FUND 

BANK B CAPITAL REGION - GEN 

CHECK VEND# ..... INVOICE ........ EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

5/30/20 00157 

5/30/20 00106 

5/19/20 

5/19/20 

5/26/20 

5/26/20 

5/26/20 

5/26/20 

5/26/20 

5/26/20 

5/26/20 

5/26/20 

5/26/20 

5/26/20 

5/26/20 

5/26/20 

5/27/20 

5/27/20 

5/28/20 

191838 202005 320-57200-46450 
Ul7 MAINLINE RPR-5/12-14 

191843 202005 320-57200-46490 
TREE REMOVEL MERCHANTS RO 

191845 202005 320-57200-46900 
UNIT 25-REMOVE PARK BENCH 

191846 202005 320-57200-46450 
CONTR ll-U4-IRRIG REPAIR 

191847 202005 320-57200-46450 
CONTR 13-UlO-MAINLINE RPR 

191848 202005 320-57200-46450 
CONTR 14-U26-IRRIG RPR 

191849 202005 320-57200-46450 
CONTR 19-U5-RPLC GATE VAL 

191850 202005 320-57200-46450 
CONTR 22-U16-REPLACE MODU 

191851 202005 320-57200-46450 
CONTR 24-U2-REPLACE VALVE 

191852 202005 320-57200-46450 
CONTR 4-Ul-MAINLINE RPR 

191853 202005 320-57200-46450 
CONTR 5-U3-VALVE REPLACE 

191854 202005 320-57200-46450 
CONTROLLER 6-CNTRL PARK 

191855 202005 320-57200-46450 
CONTR 9-U4,6,9-VALVE RPR 

191860 202005 320-57200-46485 
TOT LOT SIGN & INSTALL 

191861 202005 320-57200-46490 
UNIT 23 PARI<-SRVC 5/19 

191862 202005 320-57200-47000 
CENTRAL PARK-YELLOW JACKE 

191864 202005 320-57200-46520 
OVERLOOK/FIELDING WAY CLN 

ALL-PRO LAND CARE OF TALLAHASSEE 

4/27/20 042420 202004 320-57200-46485 
PRESSURE CLEAN TOT PLAYGR 

DAVE BORDEN 

5/30/20 05302020 202005 300-20700-10800 
TXFER TAX RCPTS 5/30/2020 

CAPITAL REGION CDD - SERIES 2018Al 

5/30/20 00129 5/30/20 05302020 202005 300-20700-10000 
TXFER TAX RCPTS 5/30/2020 

CAPITAL REGION CDD - SERIES 2011Al 

CAPR CAPITAL REGION MPHILLIPS 

STATUS 

* 
* 

* 

* 

* 
* 

* 

* 
* 

* 

* 

* 

* 
* 

* 
* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

AMOUNT 

986.95 

861. 00 

63.00 

79.00 

552.43 

51.50 

306.31 

210.75 

288.83 

445 .11 

267.74 

195.80 

267.81 

415.00 

342.20 

190.75 

1,450.00 

... . CHECK ..... 
AMOUNT # 

7,892.62 002483 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

375.00 

375.00 002484 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

806.93 

806.93 002485 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

2,708.78 

2,708.78 002486 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 5/30/20 PAGE 7 
*** CHECK DATES 04/01/2020 - 05/30/2020 *** CAPITAL REGION - GENERAL FUND 

BANK B CAPITAL REGION - GEN 

CHECK VEND# .•... INVOICE ..••.... EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

5/30/20 00148 

5/30/20 00137 

5/30/20 00004 

5/30/20 00008 

5/30/20 00082 

5/30/20 05302020 202005 300-20700-10900 
TXFER TAX RCPTS 5/30/2020 

CAPITAL REGIONS CDD - SERIES 2013 

5/16/20 1130 202004 310-51300-31100 
SERVICE THRU 4/30/2020 

DANTIN CONSULTING, LLC 

4/21/20 69912486 202004 310-51300-42000 
SERVICE THRU 4/21/2020 

5/10/20 114753 
GENERAL 

5/10/20 114756 
MONTHLY 

FEDEX 

202004 310-51300-31500 
COUNSEL 4/30/2020 
202004 310-51300-31500 
MEETING 4/30/2020 

HOPPING, GREEN & SAMS, P.A. 

4/24/20 5720151 202004 310-51300-32400 
S2018Al/A2 TRUSTEE FEES 

U.S. BANK 

TOTAL FOR BANK B 

TOTAL FOR REGISTER 

CAPR CAPITAL REGION MPHILLIPS 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

AMOUNT .... CHECK ..... 
AMOUNT # 

2,789.77 

2,789.77 002487 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

2,000.00 

2,000.00 002488 
- - - - - - - - - -

48.82 

48.82 002489 
- - - - - - - - - -

3,801.65 

2,694.20 

6,495.85 002490 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

7,030.69 

286,776.68 

286,776.68 

7,030.69 002491 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



May 29, 2020 

GMS 

Attn: Robert Berlin 

David English Tractor Service 
1322 Jeffery Road 

Tallahassee Fl 32312 
850-906-0545 

Project: Pond cleaning for VeJl.dura Lake 

This proposal is for weed harvesting on Ve~ura Lake with the work consisting of; 

• Clear a path so a access ramp can be built to the pond 

• Remove the lily pads on Lake (/~J"~nd placing material on shore for future 
removal. 

• 40 hour minimum at 110.00 per hour 

Moving fee for the Harvester 250.00 
Moving fee for the excavator 250.00 

Total 4,900.00 

Note: 
After the lily pads have been cut and removed, in the weeks to come mud flats 
will rise to the top. This is a natural occurrence and can be removed later. 

Thank you for the opportunity for your business. 

David English 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



RESOLUTION 2020-06 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE CAPITAL 
REGION COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT APPROVING 
PROPOSED BUDGETS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2020/2021 AND SETTING A 
PUBLIC HEARING THEREON PURSUANT TO FLORIDA LAW; 
ADDRESSING TRANSMITTAL, POSTING AND PUBLICATION 
REQUIREMENTS; ADDRESSING SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING 
AN EFFECTIVE DATE.  

 
 WHEREAS, the District Manager has heretofore prepared and submitted to the Board of 
Supervisors (“Board”) of the Capital Region Community Development District (“District”) prior 
to June 15, 2020, proposed budgets (“Proposed Budget”) for the fiscal year beginning October 
1, 2020 and ending September 30, 2021 (“Fiscal Year 2020/2021”); and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Board has considered the Proposed Budget and desires to set the required 
public hearing thereon.  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF THE CAPITAL REGION COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT:  

 
1. PROPOSED BUDGET APPROVED.  The Proposed Budget prepared by the 

District Manager for Fiscal Year 2020/2021 attached hereto as Exhibit A is hereby approved as 
the basis for conducting a public hearing to adopt said Proposed Budget.  

 
2. SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING.  A public hearing on said approved Proposed 

Budget is hereby declared and set as follows:  
 

DATE:   _________________________, 2020 
 
 HOUR:   _________________________ 

 
The hearing may be conducted remotely, pursuant to communications media technology 

and/or by telephone pursuant to Executive Orders 20-52, 20-69, 20-123 issued by Governor 
DeSantis, as such orders may be extended, and pursuant to Section 120.54(5)(b)2., Florida 
Statutes.  In the event that conditions allow the meeting to be held in person, it will be held at the 
following location:  

 
  LOCATION:   SouthWood Community Center 
     4675 Grove Park Drive 
     Tallahassee, Florida 32311 

 
3. TRANSMITTAL OF PROPOSED BUDGET TO LOCAL GENERAL 

PURPOSE GOVERNMENTS.  The District Manager is hereby directed to submit a copy of the 



Proposed Budget to the City of Tallahassee and Leon County at least 60 days prior to the hearing 
set above.  

 
4. POSTING OF PROPOSED BUDGET.  In accordance with Section 189.016, 

Florida Statutes, the District’s Secretary is further directed to post the approved Proposed Budget 
on the District’s website at least two days before the budget hearing date as set forth in Section 2, 
and shall remain on the website for at least 45 days.  

 
5. PUBLICATION OF NOTICE.  Notice of this public hearing shall be published 

in the manner prescribed in Florida law.  
 
6. SEVERABILITY.  The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more 

provisions of this Resolution shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining portions 
of this Resolution, or any part thereof. 

 
7. EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon 

adoption.  
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 11TH DAY OF JUNE, 2020.  
 

ATTEST:      CAPITAL REGION COMMUNITY  
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
 
_____________________________   By:___________________________ 
Secretary      Its:____________________________ 



1 
 

RESOLUTION 2020-06 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE CAPITAL 
REGION COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT APPROVING THE 
PROPOSED BUDGETS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2020/2021; DECLARING 
SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS TO FUND THE PROPOSED BUDGETS 
PURSUANT TO CHAPTERS 170, 190 AND 197, FLORIDA STATUTES; 
SETTING PUBLIC HEARINGS; ADDRESSING PUBLICATION; 
ADDRESSING SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE.  

 
 WHEREAS, the District Manager has heretofore prepared and submitted to the Board of 
Supervisors (“Board”) of the Capital Region Community Development District (“District”) prior 
to June 15, 2020, the proposed budgets (“Proposed Budgets”) for the fiscal year beginning 
October 1, 2020 and ending September 30, 2021 (“Fiscal Year 2020/2021”); and  
 
 WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the District to fund the administrative and 
operations services (together, “Services”) set forth in the Proposed Budgets by levy of special 
assessments pursuant to Chapters 170, 190 and 197, Florida Statutes (“Assessments”), as set forth 
in the preliminary assessment roll included within the Proposed Budgets; and 
 
  WHEREAS, the District hereby determines that benefits would accrue to the properties 
within the District, as outlined within the Proposed Budgets, in an amount equal to or in excess of 
the Assessments, and that such Assessments would be fairly and reasonably allocated as set forth 
in the Proposed Budgets; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board has considered the Proposed Budgets, including the Assessments, 
and desires to set the required public hearings thereon; 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF THE CAPITAL REGION COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT:  

 
1. PROPOSED BUDGETS APPROVED.  The Proposed Budgets prepared by the 

District Manager for Fiscal Year 2020/2021 attached hereto as Exhibit A are hereby approved as 
the basis for conducting a public hearing to adopt said Proposed Budgets.  

 
2. DECLARING ASSESSMENTS.  Pursuant to Chapters 170, 190 and 197, Florida 

Statutes, the Assessments shall defray the cost of the Services in the total estimated amounts set 
forth in the Proposed Budgets.  The nature of, and plans and specifications for, the Services to be 
funded by the Assessments are described in the Proposed Budgets and in the reports (if any) of the 
District Engineer, all of which are on file and available for public inspection at the “District’s 
Office,” c/o Governmental Management Services, LLC, 475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. 
Augustine, Florida 32092, (904) 940-5850.  The Assessments shall be levied within the District 
on all benefitted lots and lands, and shall be apportioned, all as described in the Proposed Budgets 
and the preliminary assessment roll included therein.  The preliminary assessment roll is also on 



2 
 

file and available for public inspection at the District’s Office.  The Assessments shall be paid 
pursuant to the Uniform Method as set forth in Chapter 197, Florida Statutes, or, alternatively, in 
one or more installments pursuant to a bill issued by the District in November of 2020, and 
pursuant to Chapter 170, Florida Statutes.    

 
3. SETTING PUBLIC HEARINGS.  Public hearings on said approved Proposed 

Budget and Assessments are hereby declared and set for ________________, 2020 at _____ _.m.  
The hearings may be conducted remotely, pursuant to communications media technology and/or 
by telephone pursuant to Executive Orders 20-52, 20-69, and 20-123 issued by Governor DeSantis, 
as such orders may be extended, and pursuant to Section 120.54(5)(b)2., Florida Statutes.  In the 
event that conditions allow the meeting and hearings to be held in person, it will be held at the 
following location:  
  LOCATION:   SouthWood Community Center 
     4675 Grove Park Drive 
     Tallahassee, Florida 32311 
 

4. TRANSMITTAL OF PROPOSED BUDGETS TO LOCAL GENERAL 
PURPOSE GOVERNMENT.  The District Manager is hereby directed to submit a copy of the 
Proposed Budgets to Leon County and the City of Tallahassee at least sixty (60) days prior to the 
hearing set above.  

 
5. POSTING OF PROPOSED BUDGETS.  In accordance with Section 189.016, 

Florida Statutes, the District’s Secretary is further directed to post the approved Proposed Budgets 
on the District’s website at least two (2) days before the budget hearing date as set forth in Section 
3, and shall remain on the website for at least forty-five (45) days.  

 
6. PUBLICATION OF NOTICE.  The District shall cause this Resolution to be 

published once a week for a period of two (2) weeks in a newspaper of general circulation 
published in Leon County.  Additionally, notice of the public hearings shall be published in the 
manner prescribed by Florida law.   
 

7. SEVERABILITY.  The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more 
provisions of this Resolution shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining portions 
of this Resolution, or any part thereof. 

 
8. EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon 

adoption.  
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 11TH DAY OF JUNE, 2020.  
 

ATTEST:      CAPITAL REGION COMMUNITY  
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
_____________________________   By:___________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary          Chairman, Board of Supervisors 
Exhibit A:  Budgets FY 2020/2021 



Proposed Budget
Fiscal Year 2021

Capital Region 
Community Development District

June 11, 2020

 



General Fund
Budget Page 1 - 2
Per Unit Assessment - Schedule Page 3 - 5
Narrative Page 6 - 9

Capital Reserve Fund
Budget Page 10

Debt Service Fund

Series 2011A1
Budget Page 11
Amortization Schedule - 2011A1 Page 12

Series 2013
Budget Page 13
Amortization Schedule - 2013 Page 14

Series 2018A1
Budget Page 15
Amortization Schedule - 2018A1 Page 16

Series 2018A2
Budget Page 17
Amortization Schedule - 2018A2 Page 18

Capital Region
Community Development District

TABLE OF CONTENTS



Page 1

Capital Region
Community Development District General Fund

Adopted Actual Projected Total Proposed Proposed Proposed
 Budget Thru Next Projected Budget Budget Budget
Description FY 2020 4/30/2020 5 Months 9/30/2020 FY 2021A FY 2021B FY 2021C

Revenues

Special Assessment - On Roll $1,181,280 $1,165,933 $15,346 $1,181,280 $1,365,934 $1,340,327 $1,305,733
Special Assessment - Direct - St Joe $379,158 $221,176 $157,983 $379,158 312,146          306,294          298,389          
Interest Income/Misc. Revenue $2,500 $5,665 $500 $6,165 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000
Carry Forward Surplus $94,863 $169,305 $0 $169,305 $95,000 $95,000 $95,000

TOTAL REVENUES $1,657,800 $1,562,079 $173,829 $1,735,908 $1,778,081 $1,746,622 $1,704,122

Expenditures

Administrative
Supervisor Fees $6,000 $2,800 $3,000 $5,800 $12,000 $12,000 $12,000
FICA $459 $214 $230 $444 $918 $918 $918
Engineering $30,000 $14,551 $15,449 $30,000 $30,000 $30,000 $30,000
Arbitrage $3,750 $600 $1,200 $1,800 $1,800 $1,800 $1,800
Dissemination $7,300 $4,258 $3,042 $7,300 $7,300 $7,300 $7,300
Attorney $57,000 $25,063 $31,937 $57,000 $57,000 $57,000 $57,000
Annual Audit $4,000 $4,250 $0 $4,250 $4,550 $4,550 $4,550
Annual Report $500 $0 $500 $500 $500 $500 $500
Trustee Fees $14,000 $15,516 $0 $15,516 $15,520 $15,520 $15,520
Assessment Roll Services $11,500 $11,500 $0 $11,500 $11,500 $11,500 $11,500
Management Fees $48,620 $28,362 $20,258 $48,620 $48,620 $48,620 $48,620
Information Technology $2,800 $1,633 $1,167 $2,800 $2,800 $2,800 $2,800
Record Storage $150 $0 $150 $150 $150 $150 $150
Travel & Per Diem $1,750 $733 $1,017 $1,750 $2,000 $2,000 $2,000
Telephone $300 $197 $103 $300 $300 $300 $300
Postage $1,500 $488 $512 $1,000 $1,000 $1,000 $1,000
Printing & Binding $2,000 $862 $1,138 $2,000 $2,000 $2,000 $2,000
Insurance $16,627 $16,738 $0 $16,738 $18,412 $18,412 $18,412
Legal Advertising $3,500 $1,327 $2,173 $3,500 $3,500 $3,500 $3,500
Other Current Charges $1,600 $1,124 $476 $1,600 $1,600 $1,600 $1,600
Office Supplies $200 $52 $148 $200 $200 $200 $200
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions $3,175 $175 $0 $175 $3,175 $3,175 $3,175
Capital Outlay $250 $0 $250 $250 $250 $250 $250

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENDITURES $216,980 $130,444 $82,748 $213,192 $225,094 $225,094 $225,094



Page 2

Capital Region
Community Development District General Fund

Adopted Actual Projected Total Proposed Proposed Proposed
 Budget Thru Next Projected Budget Budget Budget
Description FY 2020 4/30/2020 5 Months 9/30/2020 FY 2021A FY 2021B FY 2021C

Field 
Management Fees $126,000 $73,500 $52,500 $126,000 $126,000 $126,000 $126,000
Security $10,000 $5,843 $0 $5,843 $10,000 $10,000 $10,000
Communications $10,000 $3,000 $3,000 $6,000 $10,000 $10,000 $10,000
Utilities $45,000 $26,484 $18,516 $45,000 $45,000 $45,000 $45,000
Landscape Maintenance - Contract $879,249 $512,895 $366,354 $879,249 $983,735 $983,735 $983,735
Landscape Maintenance - New Units/Street Trees $7,500 $101 $7,399 $7,500 $10,000 $7,500 $2,500
Pond Maintenance - Contract $5,000 $1,730 $1,730 $3,460 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000
Pond Maintenance - New Units $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000 $500 $0
Pond Repairs - Current Units $30,000 $22,125 $7,875 $30,000 $30,000 $30,000 $30,000
Pond Repairs - New Units $1,500 $0 $1,500 $1,500 $1,500 $500 $0
SWMF Operating Permit Fees $5,508 $943 $1,857 $2,800 $8,262 $8,262 $8,262
Irrigation Maintenance - Contract $49,604 $28,936 $20,669 $49,604 $51,030 $51,030 $51,030
Irrigation Maintenance - New Units $500 $15 $485 $500 $500 $500 $0
Irrigation Repairs - Current Units $40,000 $24,992 $15,008 $40,000 $40,000 $40,000 $40,000
Irrigation System Upgrades $1,250 $0 $1,250 $1,250 $1,250 $0 $0
Preserve Maintenance $40,000 $36,446 $3,554 $40,000 $40,000 $35,000 $30,000
Tot Lot Inspection/Maintenance $5,000 $2,336 $2,664 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000
Tree Removal/Trimming/Cleanup $35,000 $8,450 $26,550 $35,000 $35,000 $35,000 $30,000
Alleyway Maintenance $5,000 $600 $4,400 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000
Miscellaneous Maintenance $7,500 $5,715 $1,785 $7,500 $7,500 $7,500 $7,500
Special Events $5,000 ($350) $4,650 $4,300 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000
Other - Contingency $5,000 $1,816 $3,184 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $5,000
Capital Expenditures $25,000 $0 $25,000 $25,000 $25,000 $25,000 $25,000
Reserve for Capital - R&R $94,209 $0 $94,209 $94,209 $94,209 $75,000 $50,000
Common Area Maintenance $8,000 $2,421 $5,579 $8,000 $8,000 $6,000 $5,000

TOTAL FIELD EXPENDITURES $1,440,820 $757,999 $669,716 $1,427,715 $1,552,986 $1,521,527 $1,479,027

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $1,657,801 $888,443 $752,465 $1,640,907 $1,778,081 $1,746,622 $1,704,122

EXCESS REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES ($0) $673,636 ($578,636) $95,000 $0 $0 $0

(1) First Year Assessed



Page 3

FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020 FY 2021A
Net Assessment $1,117,424 $1,133,370 $1,181,280 $1,365,934
Plus Collection Fees (7%) $84,107 $85,307 $88,914 $102,812
Gross Assessments $1,201,531 $1,218,678 $1,270,193 $1,468,746.39
No. of Units 2,760 2,859 2,992 3,264

*increase of 10.42%

Gross Gross Gross Gross

Lot Size # of Units Per Unit Per Unit Per Unit Per Unit
Amount Amount Amount Amount 

FY 18 FY 19 FY 2020 FY 2021

Apartments 1,229 $215.02 $215.02 $215.02 $237.42
Towns 252 $206.91 $206.91 $206.91 $228.46
Duplex 0 $0.00 $217.70 $217.70 $240.37
30s 53 $226.62 $226.62 $226.62 $250.22
40s 224 $241.40 $241.40 $241.40 $266.54
55s 270 $293.12 $293.12 $293.12 $323.65
65s 312 $362.10 $362.10 $362.10 $399.81
75s 194 $413.82 $413.82 $413.82 $456.92
85s 102 $450.37 $450.37 $450.37 $497.28
90s 15 $509.07 $509.07 $509.07 $562.09
100s 166 $517.29 $517.29 $517.29 $571.17
1/2 Ac 142 $620.75 $620.75 $620.75 $685.40
1Ac 40 $810.42 $810.42 $810.42 $894.83
ACLF 101 $0.00 $108.59 $108.59 $119.90
Blended Commercial 162 $2,414.59 $2,414.59 $2,414.59 $2,666.08
Golf Club 1 $13,259.51 $13,259.51 $13,259.51 $14,640.55
Catholic School 1 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Southwood House 0.39 $0.00 $2,414.59 $2,414.59 $2,666.08

Total 3264

Capital Region
Community Development District 

Assessment Allocation 



Page 4

FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020 FY 2021B
Net Assessment $1,117,424 $1,133,370 $1,181,280 $1,340,327
Plus Collection Fees (7%) $84,107 $85,307 $88,914 $100,885
Gross Assessments $1,201,531 $1,218,678 $1,270,193 $1,441,211.78
No. of Units 2,760 2,859 2,992 3,264

*increase of 8.35%

Gross Gross Gross Gross

Lot Size # of Units Per Unit Per Unit Per Unit Per Unit
Amount Amount Amount Amount 

FY 18 FY 19 FY 2020 FY 2021

Apartments 1,229 $215.02 $215.02 $215.02 $232.96
Towns 252 $206.91 $206.91 $206.91 $224.18
Duplex 0 $0.00 $217.70 $217.70 $235.87
30s 53 $226.62 $226.62 $226.62 $245.53
40s 224 $241.40 $241.40 $241.40 $261.55
55s 270 $293.12 $293.12 $293.12 $317.58
65s 312 $362.10 $362.10 $362.10 $392.32
75s 194 $413.82 $413.82 $413.82 $448.36
85s 102 $450.37 $450.37 $450.37 $487.96
90s 15 $509.07 $509.07 $509.07 $551.55
100s 166 $517.29 $517.29 $517.29 $560.46
1/2 Ac 142 $620.75 $620.75 $620.75 $672.55
1Ac 40 $810.42 $810.42 $810.42 $878.05
ACLF 101 $0.00 $108.59 $108.59 $117.65
Blended Commercial 162 $2,414.59 $2,414.59 $2,414.59 $2,616.10
Golf Club 1 $13,259.51 $13,259.51 $13,259.51 $14,366.08
Catholic School 1 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Southwood House 0.39 $0.00 $2,414.59 $2,414.59 $2,616.10

Total 3264

Capital Region
Community Development District 

Assessment Allocation 



Page 5

FY 2018 FY 2019 FY 2020 FY 2021C
Net Assessment $1,117,424 $1,133,370 $1,181,280 $1,305,733
Plus Collection Fees (7%) $84,107 $85,307 $88,914 $98,281
Gross Assessments $1,201,531 $1,218,678 $1,270,193 $1,404,013.49
No. of Units 2,760 2,859 2,992 3,264

*increase of 5.55%

Gross Gross Gross Gross

Lot Size # of Units Per Unit Per Unit Per Unit Per Unit
Amount Amount Amount Amount 

FY 18 FY 19 FY 2020 FY 2021

Apartments 1,229 $215.02 $215.02 $215.02 $226.95
Towns 252 $206.91 $206.91 $206.91 $218.39
Duplex 0 $0.00 $217.70 $217.70 $229.78
30s 53 $226.62 $226.62 $226.62 $239.20
40s 224 $241.40 $241.40 $241.40 $254.80
55s 270 $293.12 $293.12 $293.12 $309.39
65s 312 $362.10 $362.10 $362.10 $382.19
75s 194 $413.82 $413.82 $413.82 $436.78
85s 102 $450.37 $450.37 $450.37 $475.36
90s 15 $509.07 $509.07 $509.07 $537.32
100s 166 $517.29 $517.29 $517.29 $545.99
1/2 Ac 142 $620.75 $620.75 $620.75 $655.20
1Ac 40 $810.42 $810.42 $810.42 $855.39
ACLF 101 $0.00 $108.59 $108.59 $114.62
Blended Commercial 162 $2,414.59 $2,414.59 $2,414.59 $2,548.58
Golf Club 1 $13,259.51 $13,259.51 $13,259.51 $13,995.29
Catholic School 1 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Southwood House 0.39 $0.00 $2,414.59 $2,414.59 $2,548.58

Total 3264

Capital Region
Community Development District 

Assessment Allocation 



Capital Region 
Community Development District                                                                                                                     General Fund 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

  

Page 6 
 

REVENUES 

Maintenance Assessments 
The District will levy a non ad-valorem special assessment on all taxable property within the District to fund all of the General Operating 
Expenditures for the fiscal year. 
 
Interest Income 
The District will have all excess funds invested with the State Board of Administration. The amount is based upon the estimated average 
balance of funds available during the fiscal year. 
 
EXPENDITURES 

Administrative: 

Supervisor Fees 
The Florida Statutes allows each board member to receive $200 per meeting no to exceed $4,800 in one year. The amount for the fiscal year 
is based upon all five supervisors attending the estimated 12 annual meetings. 
 
FICA Expense 
Represents the Employer's share of Social Security and Medicare taxes withheld from Board of Supervisors checks. 
 
Engineering Fees 
The District's engineer (Atkins) will be providing limited engineering services to the District including attendance as needed and preparation 
for board meetings, review and execute of documents under the District’s trust indenture and monitoring of District projects. Additionally 
The District utilizes Dantin Engineering on an assigned project basis and for engineering consulting services. 
 
Arbitrage 
The District is required to annually have an arbitrage rebate calculation on the District's Series 2008A Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, 
Series 2011A-1 and 2011A-2 Capital Improvement Revenue Refunding Bonds, and the Series 2013 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds & 
Series 2018A1/A2 Capital Improvement Revenue Refunding Bonds. Currently the District has contracted with Grau & Associates, an 
independent certified public accounting firm, to calculate the rebate liability and submit a report to the District. 
 
Dissemination Agent 
The District is required by the Security and Exchange Commission to comply with Rule 15(c) (2)-12(b) (5), which relates to additional 
reporting requirements for un-rated bond issues. The District has contracted with GMS, LLC to provide this service. 
 
Attorney 
The District's legal counsel will be providing general legal services to the District, i.e., attendance and preparation for monthly meetings, 
review operating and maintenance contracts. 
 
Annual Audit 
The District is required annually to conduct an audit of its financial records by an Independent Certified Public Accounting Firm. 
 
Trustee Fees 
The District issued Series 2008A Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2011A1-A2 Capital Improvement Revenue Refunding Bonds and 
Series 2013 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds & Series 2018A1/A2 Capital Improvement Revenue refunding Bonds which are held with a 
Trustee at US Bank. The amount of the trustee fees is based on the agreement between US Bank and the District. 
 
Assessment Roll 
Governmental Management Services serves as the District’s collection agent and certifies the District’s non-ad valorem assessment with the 
county tax collector. 
 
Management Fees 
The District receives Management, Accounting and Administrative services as part of a Management Agreement with Governmental 
Management Services. 
 
Information Technology 
The District processes all its financial activities, i.e., accounts payable, financial statements, etc. on a mainframe computer leased by 
Governmental Management Services. 
 
 
 



Capital Region 
Community Development District                                                                                                                     General Fund 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

  

Page 7 
 

Records Storage 
The District’s Records will be stored off site at Iron Mountain. 
 
Travel & Per Diem 
Travel expenses to attend meetings, conferences, etc. 
 
Telephone 
Telephone for agenda calls or monthly meetings. 
 
Postage 
Mailing of agenda packages, overnight deliveries, correspondence, etc. 
 
Printing & Binding 
Printing and Binding agenda packages for board meetings, printing of computerized checks, stationary, envelopes etc. 
 
Insurance 
The District's General Liability & Public Officials Liability Insurance policy is with Florida Insurance Alliance. Florida Insurance Alliance 
specializes in providing insurance coverage to governmental agencies. 
 
Legal Advertising 
The District is required to advertise various notices for monthly Board meetings, public hearings, etc. in a newspaper of general circulation. 
 
Other Current Charges 
Bank charges and any other miscellaneous expenses that are incurred during the year. 
 
Office Supplies Miscellaneous office supplies. 
 
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions 
The District is required to pay an annual fee to the Department of Economic Opportunity for $175. Membership with the Florida Association 
of Special Districts is provided to Supervisors and Staff. 
 
Capital Outlay 
Represents any minor capital expenditures the District may need to make during the Fiscal Year. 
 
Maintenance: 
 
Field Management Fees 
The District has contracted with GMS, LLC for the supervision and on-site management of Capital Region Community Development District. 
Their responsibilities include management of field services contracts such as landscape maintenance, ponds maintenance, and security 
patrols, oversight of capital assets and coordination of maintenance, repairs and replacement of capital assets. 
 
Security 
The District has contracted with Barkley Security Agency for security Services, to include patrol of District owned properties. The District also 
contracts with TPD for additional patrol services with law enforcement agencies on an as- needed basis. 
 
Communications 
The District has contracted Bulldog Strategy Group for professional public relations and communications services, to include maintenance of 
existing District communications tools and systems, monitoring of District issues and policies, and advisement of Board and staff regarding 
communications. 
 
Landscape/Pond/Irrigation Maintenance 
The District has contracted with All Pro Land Care of Tallahassee, Inc. to provide landscaping, pond and irrigation maintenance services to all 
the common areas within the District. Services include mowing, trimming, fertilization, maintenance of irrigations systems, and trimming of 
District owned trees. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Capital Region 
Community Development District                                                                                                                     General Fund 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

  

Page 8 
 

Maintenance: (continued) 
Landscape/Pond/Irrigation Maintenance (continued) 
 
Contracts                               Monthly         Annual 
 
Landscape Maintenance – Contract            $81,978     $983,735 
Landscape Maintenance – New Units/Street Trees                  $833        $10,000 
 
Pond Maintenance – Contract                      $417          $5,000 
Pond Maintenance – New Units                    $83          $1,000  
  
Pond Repairs – Current Units                 $2,500        $30,000 
Pond Repairs – New Units                  $125                        $1,500 
 
Irrigation Maintenance – Contract                $4,253        $51,030 
Irrigation Maintenance – New Units                          $42              $500 
Irrigation Repairs – Current Units                 $3,333         $40,000 
Total                               $93,564                 $1,122,765 
 
SWMF Operating Permit Fees 
The District pays the City of Tallahassee, Growth Management Department for inspection of and the administration needed to issue 
operating permits for District owned and maintained Storm Water facilities. 
 
Preserve Maintenance 
The District has contracted with All Pro Land Care of Tallahassee, Inc. to maintain the various preserved areas within the District (listed as 
Park Maintenance), but also contacts out work in other preserve areas to various contractors. 
 
Tot-Lot Inspection Maintenance 
The District owns a recreational area that requires monthly inspection and repairs/replacements as well as mulch twice a year.         
 
Alleyway Maintenance 
The District conducts repairs and maintenance of the District-owned alleyways. 
 
Miscellaneous Maintenance 
Unscheduled repairs and maintenance to the District’s facilities not allocated to a particular area. 
 
Utilities 
The cost of electricity and Irrigation Water for Capital Region CDD for the following accounts: 
 
     Account#                               Service Address                                             Monthly                     Annual 

 
1680485610 3766 Greyfield Dr - Pump 1 $100  $1,200  
1780485610 2150 Merchants Row Blvd - Pump $50  $600  
1894063223 2380 E Orange Ave Irr $450  $5,400  
2429471295 3564 S Blair Stone Rd Reclaim $75  $900  
2780485610 2588 Merchants Row Blvd - Pump $50  $600  
3077919780 3136 Dickinson Dr.  $50  $600  
3183002658 3001 School House Rd Reclaimed $200  $2,400  
3541485610 2301 E Orange Ave, Irr/3591 Strolling Way $50  $600  
3543485610 3701 Mossy Creek Ln - Unit 1 $300  $3,600  
3680485610 3765 Grove Park Dr $50  $600  
4263972522 3029 Dickinson Dr. Area Lights  $75  $900  
4360485610 1900 Merchants Row-ENTRANCE $75  $900  
4680485610 3992 Four Oaks Blvd $50  $600  
5399698926 3252 Updike Ave IRR $50  $600  
6243485610 3700 Mossy Creek Ln- Pump $50  $600  
6948377092 1901 Merchants Row Blvd $50  $600  
7042865610 4580 Grove Park Dr - IRR $50  $600  



Capital Region 
Community Development District                                                                                                                     General Fund 
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

  

Page 9 
 

  
Utilities (continued)    

    
Account#  Service Address  Monthly   Annual  
    
7670485610 3766 Greyfield Dr $50  $600  
8001821240 Various Locations- Area Lights $880  $10,560  
8270485610 3603 Capital Cir SE Irr. $450  $5,400  
8503683950 3751 Biltmore Ave - HYD $50  $600  
8965428817 3559 Four Oaks Blvd $50  $600  
9143451140 3700 Spider Lily Way $50  $600  
9356890232 4583 Grove Park Dr. Temp. $50  $600  
9413485610 3000 School House Road $50  $600  
9650988960 3751 Biltmore Ave - IRR $50  $600  
9674588544 Various Locations, Irrigation $50  $600  
9699066720 3145 Mulberry Park Blvd. Area Light $200  $2,400  
9778998416 2471 E Orange Ave. Irr. $45  $540 
Total                                                                  $ 3,750                        $45,000 
           
Special Events  
Pops in the park. 
 
Other Contingencies 
Unscheduled repairs and maintenance to the District’s Facilities throughout the community. 
 
Capital Expenditures 
Represents any new capital expenditures the District may need to make during the Fiscal Year. 
 
Reserves for Capital Repairs and Replacements 
This Reserve funding is for the Capital Repairs and Replacements for the District’s capital assets.  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 10

Capital Region
Community Development District Capital Reserve

Adopted Actual Projected Total Proposed
 Budget Thru Next Projected Budget
Description FY 2020 4/30/2020 5 Months 9/30/2020 FY 2021A

Revenues

Capital Reserve Contribution $119,209 $0 $94,209 $94,209 $94,209
Designated reserves $181,304 $72,998 $0 $72,998 $149,261

TOTAL REVENUES $300,513 $72,998 $94,209 $167,207 $243,470

Expenditures

Reserve for Capital - R&R $0 $17,464 $0 $17,464 $0
Other Charges $600 $281 $201 $481 $600

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $600 $17,745 $201 $17,945 $600

ASSIGNED FUND BALANCE $299,913 $55,253 $94,008 $149,261 $242,870



Page 11

Capital Region
Community Development District Debt Service Fund

Series 2011A-1 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds

Adopted Actual Projected Total Proposed
 Budget Thru Next Projected Budget
Description FY 2020 4/30/2020 5 Months 9/30/2020 FY 2021A

Revenues
  
Special Assessment - Tax Collector $379,445 $375,713 $3,731 $379,445 $379,445
Interest Earned $1,000 $3,055 $100 $3,155 $1,000
Carry Forward Surplus (1) $96,300 $96,293 $0 $96,293 $92,274

TOTAL REVENUES $476,745 $475,061 $3,831 $478,892 $472,719

Expenditures

Series 2011A1

Interest - 11/1 - 2011A1 $85,659 $85,959 $0 $85,959 $80,837
Interest - 5/1 - 2011A1 $85,659 $0 $85,659 $85,659 $80,837
PrincipaL - 5/1 - 2011A1 $200,000 $0 $200,000 $200,000 $210,000
Special Call- 5/1 - 2011A1 $0 $0 $15,000 $15,000 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $371,318 $85,959 $300,659 $386,618 $371,673

EXCESS REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES $105,427 $389,102 ($296,828) $92,274 $101,046
 

(1) Carry Forward Surplus is net of Reseve requirement 11/1/2021
Series 2011A1 $76,028



Page 12

Capital Region
Community Development District Series 2011A-1 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds

A1 Term Bonds Due 5/1/2031
Debt Amortization

Date Principal Interest Principal Balance Calendar Year

11/01/20 $0.00 $80,836.50 $3,040,000.00 $80,836.50
05/01/21 $210,000.00 $80,836.50 $2,830,000.00
11/01/21 $0.00 $76,027.50 $2,830,000.00 $366,864.00
05/01/22 $220,000.00 $76,027.50 $2,610,000.00
11/01/22 $0.00 $70,912.50 $2,610,000.00 $366,940.00
05/01/23 $230,000.00 $70,912.50 $2,380,000.00
11/01/23 $0.00 $65,450.00 $2,380,000.00 $366,362.50
05/01/24 $245,000.00 $65,450.00 $2,135,000.00
11/01/24 $0.00 $58,712.50 $2,135,000.00 $369,162.50
05/01/25 $260,000.00 $58,712.50 $1,875,000.00
11/01/25 $0.00 $51,562.50 $1,875,000.00 $370,275.00
05/01/26 $275,000.00 $51,562.50 $1,600,000.00
11/01/26 $0.00 $44,000.00 $1,600,000.00 $370,562.50
05/01/27 $290,000.00 $44,000.00 $1,310,000.00
11/01/27 $0.00 $36,025.00 $1,310,000.00 $370,025.00
05/01/28 $305,000.00 $36,025.00 $1,005,000.00
11/01/28 $0.00 $27,637.50 $1,005,000.00 $368,662.50
05/01/29 $320,000.00 $27,637.50 $685,000.00
11/01/29 $0.00 $18,837.50 $685,000.00 $366,475.00
05/01/30 $340,000.00 $18,837.50 $345,000.00
11/01/30 $0.00 $9,487.50 $345,000.00 $368,325.00
05/01/31 $345,000.00 $9,487.50 $0.00 $354,487.50

totals $3,040,000.00 $1,078,978.00 $4,118,978.00



Page 13

Capital Region
Community Development District Debt Service Fund

Series 2013 Capital Improvement Refunding Bonds

Adopted Actual Projected Total Proposed
 Budget Thru Next Projected Budget
Description FY 2020 4/30/2020 5 Months 9/30/2020 FY 2021A

Revenues
  
Special Assessment - Tax Collector $862,173 $854,315 $7,814 $862,129 $862,173
Interest Income $2,500 $8,187 $400 $8,587 $2,500
Carry Forward Surplus (1) $347,730  $351,538 $0 $351,538 $346,837

TOTAL REVENUES $1,212,403 $1,214,041 $8,214 $1,222,255 $1,211,510

Expenditures

Interest - 11/1 $215,209 $215,209 $0 $215,209 $205,856
Interest - 5/1 $215,209 $0 $215,209 $215,209 $205,856
Principal - 5/1 $440,000 $0 $440,000 $440,000 $455,000
Special Call - 5/1 $0 $0 $5,000 $5,000 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $870,418 $215,209 $660,209 $875,418 $866,713

EXCESS REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES $341,985 $998,832 ($651,995) $346,837 $344,797
 

(1) Carry Forward Surplus is net of Reseve requirement 11/21 Interest
Series 2013 $195,619

Per Unit Gross Net
Lot Size # of Units Amount Assessments Assessments

Apartments 486 $359 $174,421 $162,211
*Towns 82 $327 $26,828 $24,950

40s 153 $382 $58,516 $54,420
*55s 107 $464 $49,650 $46,175
*65s 127 $573 $72,743 $67,651
*75s 56 $655 $36,694 $34,125
85s 77 $710 $54,642 $50,817

*100s 40 $818 $32,736 $30,444
*1/2 Ac 73 $982 $71,717 $66,697

*1Ac 3 $1,282 $3,847 $3,578
Epoch Apls (Acres) 1 $3,806 $5,386 $5,009

Blended Commercial 113 $6,321 $339,888 $316,095
Total 1318 $927,067 $862,173

* Certain Units have a lower debt per unit amount



Page 14

Capital Region
Community Development District Series 2013 Capital Improvement Refunding Bonds

A1 Term Bonds Due 5/1/2031
Debt Amortization

Date Principal Interest Principal Balance Calendar Year

11/01/20 $205,856.25 $7,435,000.00 $205,856.25
05/01/21 $455,000.00 $205,856.25 $6,980,000.00
11/01/21 $195,618.75 $6,980,000.00 $856,475.00
05/01/22 $480,000.00 $195,618.75 $6,500,000.00
11/01/22 $184,338.75 $6,500,000.00 $859,957.50
05/01/23 $500,000.00 $184,338.75 $6,000,000.00
11/01/23 $172,213.75 $6,000,000.00 $856,552.50
05/01/24 $530,000.00 $172,213.75 $5,470,000.00
11/01/24 $158,831.25 $5,470,000.00 $861,045.00
05/01/25 $550,000.00 $158,831.25 $4,920,000.00
11/01/25 $144,393.75 $4,920,000.00 $853,225.00
05/01/26 $585,000.00 $144,393.75 $4,335,000.00
11/01/26 $127,575.00 $4,335,000.00 $856,968.75
05/01/27 $620,000.00 $127,575.00 $3,715,000.00
11/01/27 $109,750.00 $3,715,000.00 $857,325.00
05/01/28 $660,000.00 $109,750.00 $3,055,000.00
11/01/28 $90,775.00 $3,055,000.00 $860,525.00
05/01/29 $700,000.00 $90,775.00 $2,355,000.00
11/01/29 $70,650.00 $2,355,000.00 $861,425.00
05/01/30 $740,000.00 $70,650.00 $1,615,000.00
11/01/30 $48,450.00 $1,615,000.00 $859,100.00
05/01/31 $785,000.00 $48,450.00 $830,000.00
11/01/31 $24,900.00 $830,000.00 $858,350.00
05/01/32 $830,000.00 $24,900.00 $0.00 $854,900.00

totals $7,435,000.00 $3,066,705.00 $10,501,705.00



Page 15

Capital Region
Community Development District Debt Service Fund

Series 2018A1 Capital Improvement Revenue Refunding Bonds

Proposed Actual Projected Total Proposed
 Budget Thru Next Projected Budget
Description FY 2020 4/30/2020 5 Months 9/30/2020 FY 2021A

Revenues
  
Special Assessment - Tax Collector $190,480 $217,682 $2,401 $220,083 $190,480
Special Assessment - Direct $1,115,613 $760,207 $325,803 $1,086,011 $1,115,613
Interest Income $2,500 $5,890 $400 $6,290 $2,500
Carry Forward Surplus (1) $413,531  $417,369 $0 $417,369 $396,452

TOTAL REVENUES $1,722,124 $1,401,148 $328,604 $1,729,752 $1,705,045

Expenditures

Interest - 11/1 $401,650 $401,650 $0 $401,650 $391,131
Special Call - 11/1 $0 $5,000 $0 $5,000 $0
Interest - 5/1 $401,650 $0 $401,650 $401,650 $391,131
Principal - 5/1 $510,000 $0 $510,000 $510,000 $530,000
Special Call - 5/1 $0 $0 $15,000 $15,000 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $1,313,300 $406,650 $926,650 $1,333,300 $1,312,263

EXCESS REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES $408,824 $994,498 ($598,046) $396,452 $392,783
 

(1) Carry Forward Surplus is net of Reseve requirement 11/21 Interest
Series 2018A1 $380,200



Page 16

Capital Region
Community Development District Series 2018A1 Capital Improvement Revenue Refunding Bonds

Debt Amortization

Date Principal Interest Coupons Principal Balance Calendar Year

11/01/19 $401,650.00 $16,420,000.00 $401,650.00
05/01/20 $510,000.00 $401,650.00 4.125% $16,420,000.00
11/01/20 $391,131.25 $15,910,000.00 $1,302,781.25
05/01/21 $530,000.00 $391,131.25 4.125% $15,910,000.00
11/01/21 $380,200.00 $15,380,000.00 $1,301,331.25
05/01/22 $555,000.00 $380,200.00 4.125% $15,380,000.00
11/01/22 $368,753.13 $14,825,000.00 $1,303,953.13
05/01/23 $575,000.00 $368,753.13 4.125% $14,825,000.00
11/01/23 $356,893.75 $14,250,000.00 $1,300,646.88
05/01/24 $600,000.00 $356,893.75 4.625% $14,250,000.00
11/01/24 $343,018.75 $13,650,000.00 $1,299,912.50
05/01/25 $630,000.00 $343,018.75 4.625% $13,650,000.00
11/01/25 $328,450.00 $13,020,000.00 $1,301,468.75
05/01/26 $660,000.00 $328,450.00 4.625% $13,020,000.00
11/01/26 $313,187.50 $12,360,000.00 $1,301,637.50
05/01/27 $690,000.00 $313,187.50 4.625% $12,360,000.00
11/01/27 $297,231.25 $11,670,000.00 $1,300,418.75
05/01/28 $725,000.00 $297,231.25 4.625% $11,670,000.00
11/01/28 $280,465.63 $10,945,000.00 $1,302,696.88
05/01/29 $760,000.00 $280,465.63 5.125% $10,945,000.00
11/01/29 $260,990.63 $10,185,000.00 $1,301,456.25
05/01/30 $800,000.00 $260,990.63 5.125% $10,185,000.00
11/01/30 $240,490.63 $9,385,000.00 $1,301,481.25
05/01/31 $840,000.00 $240,490.63 5.125% $9,385,000.00
11/01/31 $218,965.63 $8,545,000.00 $1,299,456.25
05/01/32 $885,000.00 $218,965.63 5.125% $8,545,000.00
10/31/32 $196,287.50 $7,660,000.00 $1,300,253.13
05/01/33 $935,000.00 $196,287.50 5.125% $7,660,000.00
11/01/33 $172,328.13 $6,725,000.00 $1,303,615.63
05/01/34 $980,000.00 $172,328.13 5.125% $6,725,000.00
11/01/34 $147,215.63 $5,745,000.00 $1,299,543.75
05/01/35 $1,035,000.00 $147,215.63 5.125% $5,745,000.00
11/01/35 $120,693.75 $4,710,000.00 $1,302,909.38
04/30/36 $1,090,000.00 $120,693.75 5.125% $4,710,000.00
10/31/36 $92,762.50 $3,620,000.00 $1,303,456.25
05/01/37 $1,145,000.00 $92,762.50 5.125% $3,620,000.00
10/31/37 $63,421.88 $2,475,000.00 $1,301,184.38
05/01/38 $1,205,000.00 $63,421.88 5.125% $2,475,000.00
11/01/38 $32,543.75 $1,270,000.00 $1,300,965.63
05/01/39 $1,270,000.00 $32,543.75 5.125% $1,270,000.00 $1,302,543.75

totals $16,420,000.00 $10,013,362.50 $26,433,362.50



Page 17

Capital Region
Community Development District Debt Service Fund

Series 2018A2 Capital Improvement Revenue Refunding Bonds

Proposed Actual Projected Total Proposed
 Budget Thru Next Projected Budget
Description FY 2020 4/30/2020 5 Months 9/30/2020 FY 2021A

Revenues
  
Special Assessment - Tax Collector $273,055 $264,671 $9,476 $274,147 $273,055
Interest Income $2,500 $1,806 $400 $2,206 $2,500
Carry Forward Surplus (1) $58,522  $59,572 $0 $59,572 $55,734

TOTAL REVENUES $334,077 $326,049 $9,876 $335,925 $331,289

Expenditures

Interest - 11/1 $55,096 $55,096 $0 $55,096 $51,899
Interest - 5/1 $55,096 $0 $55,096 $55,096 $51,899
Principal - 5/1 $165,000 $0 $165,000 $165,000 $170,000
Special Call - 5/1 $0 $0 $5,000 $5,000 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $275,191 $55,096 $225,096 $280,191 $273,798

EXCESS REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES $58,886 $270,954 ($215,219) $55,734 $57,492
 

(1) Carry Forward Surplus is net of Reseve requirement 11/21 Interest
Series 2018A2 $48,605



Page 18

Capital Region
Community Development District Series 2018A2 Capital Improvement Revenue Refunding Bonds

Debt Amortization

Date Principal Interest Coupons Principal Balance Calendar Year

11/01/19 $55,095.63 $2,505,000.00 $55,095.63
05/01/20 $165,000.00 $55,095.63 3.875% $2,505,000.00
11/01/20 $51,898.75 $2,340,000.00 $271,994.38
05/01/21 $170,000.00 $51,898.75 3.875% $2,340,000.00
11/01/21 $48,605.00 $2,170,000.00 $270,503.75
05/01/22 $175,000.00 $48,605.00 3.875% $2,170,000.00
11/01/22 $45,214.38 $1,995,000.00 $268,819.38
05/01/23 $185,000.00 $45,214.38 3.875% $1,995,000.00
11/01/23 $41,630.00 $1,810,000.00 $271,844.38
05/01/24 $190,000.00 $41,630.00 4.600% $1,810,000.00
11/01/24 $37,260.00 $1,620,000.00 $268,890.00
05/01/25 $200,000.00 $37,260.00 4.600% $1,620,000.00
11/01/25 $32,660.00 $1,420,000.00 $269,920.00
05/01/26 $210,000.00 $32,660.00 4.600% $1,420,000.00
11/01/26 $27,830.00 $1,210,000.00 $270,490.00
05/01/27 $220,000.00 $27,830.00 4.600% $1,210,000.00
11/01/27 $22,770.00 $990,000.00 $270,600.00
05/01/28 $230,000.00 $22,770.00 4.600% $990,000.00
11/01/28 $17,480.00 $760,000.00 $270,250.00
05/01/29 $240,000.00 $17,480.00 4.600% $760,000.00
11/01/29 $11,960.00 $520,000.00 $269,440.00
05/01/30 $255,000.00 $11,960.00 4.600% $520,000.00
11/01/30 $6,095.00 $265,000.00 $273,055.00
05/01/31 $265,000.00 $6,095.00 4.600% $265,000.00 $271,095.00

totals $2,505,000.00 $796,997.50 $3,301,997.50



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



AS> 
ALL PRO 
LANDCARE 
ll'M!M#'PHW 

Monday 
3 30 20 

Weather of the Week 
Hi 89°F Lo 61"F 
Rain O.OO" 

Full Maintenance 
BerrmidaPlot(CP) 

Esplanade Will (Untt S) 

Mossy~ Ui<le (Units -1,6,9) 

t!ON.\JNIT:Metdrants Row/ Fouro.l<s Reid 
UNIT 1:Tberville Park 

UNIT 1'WD240 

UNIT M:Ga,en Space. 

Tuesday 
3 31 20 

Hi 84°F lo 60°F 
Rain 0.78" 

Central!'afl::!lutb,rflyG..den 

Ceotlol Park:R131 

Cential Plll1<:Tot Lot 

UNIT !;M~lt>eny Par'<. Bh<l 

UNIT 21 &Atdl S1te:Afd1 Site~ 

UNIT 23:pa,k;, l'llnds & G""" Spi>:;es 

UNIT 23:Pari<s, Ponds & Green Sp,,:;es UNIT 31:Pa,1<,;, Green Spao,, Rol'IS, Ult SlatiM 

UNIT 23:Rivertoo Park (four Cal<$ tr, SUmmertree) Llfllt 32:Alley w,.., 
UNIT l9:t.ooellower Pa,k Unit 32:CooenOW<!r RON 

UNIT 29:0raoge Ave {Mossy Creek tr, Foor O.ks) Un~ 32:Greeo Sp;,oa 

UNIT 3S:Merchant; Row West 

UNIT 4:Grove Park Or 

Uff!T 7:Grove Park Dr 

UffIT8:W0140 

Standard Maintenance 
Lif'IIT S:l'our oaks (SlluJ!Wd to Tram) 

Unit 32:Jasmlr,o Hm 

Unit 32:1.anlal"" U,r,,, 

oot 32:0range Ave 
Lllllt32:0,,,,0,,,Way 

UNIT 5;Me,d,ant; Row 

-·~ UNIT 31:FUl70 

UNIT 31:fUll.l & Buffer 

I Non•Selective: Product used • Roundun nuikPro 
UNIT 29:0<onge Ave (Mossy Creek ta four Oiil<!a) 

luNIT 30:l"A>o<lalld Reid< Pan< 

I 

Irri ation Ins ection 

Irri ation Troubleshootin 
Contro!ter 

12 

Irriaation Renairs 
Controller 

15 
2 
9 

Additional Contracted Work 
Unit 
(p 

Accidents/Incidents: None 

In Contract 
Unit Number 

21 

Unit Number 

Orange Ave 
5 
469 

Dale 
3/31 

Safety and Training: Weekly "Toolbox" Safety Meeting (Friday) 

Routine service 
Bl-weekly maintenance of Dogi Pols throughout the district. 
Bl-weekly removal of debris from grates troughout the district. 
Dally maintenance of trash rans troughout the district. 
D.;Jly blowing of Merchant's Row at Town Center and Tot Lot. 

CRCDD Weekly Review 

Wednesday 
4 1 20 

Hi 72."F Lo 49°F 
Rain 0.00" 

HemTngway 8lvcl & Trail [Units 2,4) 

NON.UNIT:SchooD\Ouse Rd. &. Bitmore f><t. 

SdlO<Jlhouse Rd (Units 3,4) 

Sllumarl!Qa~Sl\td{tlnits 3,5) 

UNIT 16:Fllulble,- Plll1': 

UNIT 16:Fllullaier RJNI 
UNIT 16:fUJO 

UNIT 16:Poe Pal1': 

Thursday 
4 2 20 

HI 75°F Lo 46"F 
Rain 0.00" 

l!ermuda Plot (CP) 

Biltmore Ave (Units 16,2,25) 

Blair Stone Rd (Units 5,17) 

Cerrua1Pal1': 

Cerrual P.rt:illltterfly Garden 

Central P.rt:FU31 

Central P.rt:Tot.Lot 

Esplanade way (Unit 5) 

UNIT 16:Salioger& Sidewall<, Poe, Faulkne,-&l'a<I<. FourO,k< Blvd (Unit,; 1,17,29) 

UNIT 16:SaOnger ~ H<mlr,gway Blvd & T"'11 {Uflit,; 2,4) 

UNIT2:Butll:r/fyPark< Mossv traek Lane (unit,; 4,6,9) 

UNIT 2:DraOlage Easment (LoFl(lfeliow & ft.Wlett>n) NON~IT:Gol<lenrod & R.162 

UNIT 2:Newetl'{ Park< 

UNIT2:Tr..-non! 

UNIT 25:Longfellow PM< & Pod<el Pllrl,; 

UNIT 26:Stro!lng W"'I Part<s 

UNIT 4:Grove P<lfk Or 

UNIT5:Dra)'l<ln Dllve. 

UNIT 16:Salioge,-W"'I 

UNIT 3:SB111A 

UNIT S:C.pital Cude SE Buffer 

!PM 

Irri ation 

Controller 12, Unit 21 

Dare 

4/3 

Date 

3/30 
4/2 
4/1 

Desai tion 

Central Park Concrete Repairs 

NON.\JNIT:Me,thants Row f Four Oak< Reid 
NON.\JNIT:SdloolOOuse R6, & Bltir<>re 1:xt. 

SdloolOOuse Rd (Units 3,4) 

Shumard Oiik Blvd (Units 3,5) 

UNIT 1:Jbetvi!a,P,,rt<; 

UNIT !:Mlllberl)' l'a<I<. Blvd 

UNIT l:Ve«lura Polnt PM( 

UNIT 1:WD240 

UNIT H:G"""1 Space 

UNIT 16:Faulkne,-Plll1< 

UNIT 16:Faulkne,-RJNI 
UNIT !6:R.230 

UNIT!6:PoePark 

UNIT 16:Salinger & Sidewall<, Poe, Fauim,, & Part 

UNIT 16:Saf,nger W"'I 

UNIT 17:ShadyV,ewl'ond (W!J260) 

UNIT 17:verrura 1.a1;e G""" s""°" 

UNIT 18:tummlng'l Pali< 

MossyQeekN<EJreTraB Extension 

Central PM< 

NON-1.lNIT:SBlUB 

UNIT 16:Salln(l!'.I Way 

UNIT 17:WD284 

Lif'IIT !8:WD281 

UNIT 3:S6l1lA 

UNIT 3J:RJl70 

UNIT 31:fl170& Buffer 

W0091lN (Pond) 

W0290(PM<l) 

8!tmore Ave (l/lllts 16,2,25) 

foUrOak< Blvd (Units 1,17,29) 

Controller 12, Unit 21 

Desai tion 

Wet.Test 

Desaintion 

Mainline Repair 
Mainline Repair 
Mainline R"nair 

Clean-up and (1) Large Live Qak on Comer of Four Oaks & Merchants Row 

Weekly blowing and debris cleanup of Unit #10, Mossy Creek and central Park Trails as needed. 

Page 1 of 1 

Friday 
4/3/20 

HI 77°F lo 47°F 
Rain 0.00" 

UNIT2:ButterflyParl<s 

UNIT 2:Coro!IIM Pllrt< 

UNIT 2:Drainage Eas,.-.,nt {Longfe'low &Appletnn) 

UNIT 2:En<lia>tt Pali< 
UNIT 2:Newbeffy Pll!l<S 

UNITl:Tremoot 

UNIT 21 & Arch Site:Arch Sill, 1:>beoor 

UNIT23:Pll,lo;, l'l'.lnds &Gre<n 5p<>:fs 

UNIT 23:Rivortoo ?an< (Rlur Oak< W S<mmertnee.) 

UNIT 25:Longfelklw Park & Pocket Pllrl,; 

UNIT 26:Strolling way Pail<,; 

UNIT 29:Caoe!lower Part< 

UNIT 29:0range Ave (Mossy Creek W Rlur Oaks) 

UNIT 31:Pllri<s, G"""1 Space. Rows, Urt Station 

lJnlt 32:Alle:y Way 

lJnlt 32:Coneflow<er ROW 

l!n~ 32:G"""1 Space 

Uolt 32:losmine H!I 
Unit32:11>'ltmal.Me 

Unit 32:0r.mge Ave 

Uolt 32:CNernlp Way 

UNIT 35:Me,thants Row We;t; 

UNIT 36:Bluff Qak way 
UNIT 4:Grove Paik Or 

UNIT S:DraylM Drive 

UNIT S:Merdlallts Row 

UNIT 7:Grove Part< Or 

UNIT 7:RivmDn (Gnwe Part< to Four O.ks) 

UNIT 8:W0140 

UNIT 5:C.pital Clrde SE Bulfer 

UNIT 5:Four Cillo; (Shuman! to Tram) 

UNIT S:Nalllral Nea by U!ban Pllri< 

UNIT S:SE Fieldon CC/llUl6 

UNIT S:llUl6 

Invoice Number 

191708 
191712 
191713 

Invoice Number 

191715 
191714 



,e> 
ALL PRO 
LANDCARE 
WRilhhHHM 

Monday 
4 6 20 

W ath e ero e ee fth W k 
Hi 84°F Lo 54°F 
Rain 0.00" 

Full Maintenance 
NON--UNJT:Sd"<>Olhouse Rd. & Blltmc:re B<t. 

Orange Ave 

UNIT 29:orange /we (M<>ssy Creek ID Four oaks) 

llnlt 32:Jasml,ie Hill 

Unit 32:0range Ave 

Standard Maintenance 
LSf-7:R.263 

Irrigation Inspection 
I controller 24, Unit 2 

IHi 86°F Lo 58°F 
IRain 0.00" 

Ceob-al Parl<:Pai<CrossingT@il Park 

Shuman:! Oaks BM! West (Ullt 35) _, 
UNIT l:Baninger Hill Nature Trail 

UNIT 10:Green Spaces {2) 

UNIT 10:New oawn Park 

UNIT 10:0verlod( Parl<. 

UNIT 10:T@lls 

U/IIIT 10:VOCilllt lot by WO!© & Trail 

UNIT 10:WD141 

UNIT 10:WD160 

UNIT 14:Avoo Park 

UNIT 19:Twaln Park 

UNIT 35:Mermants Row west 

Central Park:Butmrtl Garnen 

Irri ation Troubleshootin In Contract 
Controller Unit Number 

24 2 

lrri ation Re airs 
Controller Unit Number 

7 23 

Additional Contracted Work 
Unit Date 

CP 4/8 

Accidents/Incidents: None 

Safety and Training: Weekly ''Toolbox" Safety Meeting (Friday} 

Routine service 
Bi-weekly maintenance of Dogl Pots throughout the district. 
Bi-weekly rerooVill of debrls from grates troughout the dlsmct. 
Dally maintenance of trash cans troughout the district. 
Dally blowing of Merchant's Row at Town Center arn:l Tot Lot. 

CRCDD Weekly Review 

Wednesday 
4 8 20 

IHi 90°F Lo 68°F 
Rain 0.00" 

CmlrillPark 

'"'"" NotHJNIT:Sdiodhouse Rd.&. Blllmore Ext 

UNIT 1:Mulbeny Park Blvd 

UNIT 4:Terrebooo Dr. 

WD090N {Pond) 

W0090S (Pood) 

W0290 (f'Ofld) 

Irri ation 

Date 

46 

Date 
46 

Descri tion 

Thursday 
4 9 20 

Hi 94°F Lo 74°F 
IRain 0.00" 

Descri tlon 

Wet Test 

Descri tion 
Malnllne Re ir 

Grading along sidewalk in Central park 

Weekly blowi!lQ and debris cleanup of Unit #10, Mossy Creek, and Central Park Tr.ills as needed. 

Page 1 of 1 

IHi 76°F Lo 50°F 
TRain 0,02" 

R.000 

Oran Ave 

Invoice Number 
191723 

Invoice Number 

191724 



,,,e, 
ALL PRO 
LANDCARE 
#Wl:;hHHW 

Monday 
4 13 20 

e ee w ather of the w k 
Hi 88°F Lo 66°F 
0.70" Rain 

Full Maintenance 

Tuesday 
4 14 20 

!Hi 83°F lo 64°F 
10.30" Rain 

Blair Stone Rd (loiits S,17} 

Esplooacle way (Unit SJ 

~"' 
NON.i.JNIT:G<Jlderncd &R.162 

UNIT l:lbervme Park 

UNIT 1:lCl Pond (R.130) 

UNIT 1:Vemtlfa Point Park 

UNIT 10:Gree!I Spares (2) 

UNIT 10:N~w Dawn Park 

UNIT!0:Overtod<Park 

UNIT 19:Twaln Pa1c 

UNIT 2:Endioott Parl( 

UNIT 23:Pail<s, Ponds & Green Spaces 

CRCDD Weekly Review 

Wednesday 
4 15 20 

IHi 72°F Lo SS°F 
10.86" Rain 

Thursday 
4 16 20 

IHi 76°F lo S4°F 
0.00" Rain 

Bem\uda Plot (a>) 

HemlngwayBl\/d & T@I/ (U111ts 2,4) 

MOssy Q-eek l.il<le (Units 4,6,9) 

Shumar.l Oak 81....:1 (Ur,jts 3,5) 

UNIT 14:Green Space 

UNIT 2:Tremont 

UNIT 35:Merdlants ROW EOby fe,ib.Jre 

UNIT 4:Gro.re Park Dr 

UNIT S:Merdlailts Row 

UNIT 7:Grove Pak Dr 

UNIT B:WD140 

UNIT 23:Rlvertm P.rt (Fruroaks to Surnmertree) 

UNIT 29:Cooeftower Park 

UNIT 30:Woo:!fand Relds Park 

Standard Maintenance 
UNIT 26:Mossy Creek Nature Tn,.il Ext 

I 

Non~Selective: Product used - Roundu uikPro 

Irri ation Troubleshootin In Contract 
Controller 

23 
27 

Irriaation Repairs 
Controller 

12 
21 
13 

Additional Contracted Work 
Unit 

Tot Lot 
Fl040 

5 
,ra 

Accidents/Incidents: None 

Unit Number 

17 
2 

Unit Number 

21 
19 
10 

Date 

4/16 

4/17 

4/17 
4/21 

Safety and Training: Weekly 'Toolbox" Safety Meeting (Friday) 

Routine service 
Si-weekly maintenance of Dog! Pots throughout the district. 
Bl-weekly removal of debris from grates troughout the district 
Dally maintenance of trash cans troughout the district. 
Dally blowing of Merchant's Row at Town center and Tot Lot. 

Date 

4/14 
415 

Date 

4/15 
4/15 
4/16 4117 

Descrintion 

IPM 

Irri ation 

Fix Fencing at Tot lot 
Remove Silt Barrier at Fl040 

UNIT 5:R>ur Oaks {Shumard to Tram) 

Oescri tion 

Repair 
Wet Test 

Descri"tion 

Valve Replacement 
Clock Replacement 
Mainline Reoair 

Install sod for Irrigation Repair on Merchants Row 
Dogi-Pot Dispensers & Receptacles 

Weekly blowing and debris cleanup of Unit #10, Mossy Creek, and Central Park Trails as needed. 

Page 1 of 1 

Friday 
4 17 20 

!Hi 81°F Lo 50°F 
I0,00" Rain 

(.enlral Piri::R.131 

Mossy Oeek l.aoo (Ullits 4,6,9) 

Schoa/hOU,e Rd (Units 3,4) 

Shumard Oak Blvd (Units 3,5) 

UNIT 16:Fau11<1\er Par1< 

UNIT 16:Faulkner R<#/ 

IJNIT 16:fl.230 

UNIT 16:l'oe Pirl< 

UN!T 16:Salin~ & S-fdewalk, l'<Wa', Faulkner & Park 

UNIT 16:Salinger Way 

UNIT 2:Bulterf!y Pil!ts 

UNIT 2:Newberry Parks 

UNIT 20:Esplanacle North {_Unlt 20} 

UNIT 21 &/lrdl Site:/lrdl Site Exterior 

UNIT 25:l.Dngfellow Pin & Pocket Parlis 

UNIT 26:Stromng W"{ Parks 

UNIT 29:0,-ange Ave {Mossy Ol!ek to Frur oaks) 

UNIT 31:Pari<s, GteeI\ Spare, Rows, Ult Slatioo 

Unit 32:Altey Way 

Unit 32:Green Space 

Unit 32:Jasm\ne Hill 

Unlt32:l.antanal.ane 

IJnlt 32:0vero.,p W"'{ 

Ulllt 32:Park (off Mossy &Cooeflower) 

UNIT 37:C<xnmoo l'rea 

UNIT 37:Esplanade Na!lm! Tr.ii 

UNIT 4:Terrel>Dne Of. 

NON.UNIT:R.O<!O - Mo,,sy G'eek 

NON-uttIT:Mo;.sy Cneek Nature Trai 

I 

UNIT 16:Satlnge< & Sidewalk, Poe, fat.tllme< & Park 

UNIT 20:WD162 oo l;sj'.llanade North 

UNIT 31:R.070 

UNIT 31:R.170& Buffer 

I 

UNIT 10:0/ertook Park 

Invoice Number 

191728 
191729 
191730 

Invoice Number 

191731 
191732 

191734 
191737 



~ 
ALL PRO 
LANDCARE 
WidlM#iH IBM 

Monday 
4 20 20 

Weather of the Week 
Hi 80°F Lo 62°F 
Rain 0.64" 

Full Maintenance 
Central Park 
Central Park:P11rn Crossing Trail Park 

Foor Dalo; Blvd (Units 1,17,29) 

Orange Ave 

UNIT l:Jt>erwle Parl( 

UNIT 1:veroura Po!!lt Park 

UNIT H:A\/00 Park 

UNIT 18:Cummlngs Park 

UNIT 29:0range Ave {MOssy a-eek lo Foor Qal:s) 

Unlt 32:0,,mge Ave 

UNIT 36:Blulf Qak way 

UNIT S:i:.,,ytm Orive 

Standard Maintenance 
UNIT 17:Common Area {Blair Sb:>Oe to WD260) 

Debris Cleanu 

Detail service 

Tuesday 
4 21 20 

IHi 85°F Lo 54°F 
!Rain 0.00" 

Blair Stooe Rd (U,its 5,17) 

Ce!llr.!I Park:Pa<k Crossing Tr Roadway 

Centr.,/ Park:ParkQ-ossingT,ail patl( 

UNIT 1:Mult>erry PilnlBl,<l 

UNIT 10:Green Spaces {2) 

UN!T 10:N""' Dawn Par!< 

UNIT 10:0loe~od< Park 

UNIT!O:Trails 

UNIT 10:VauYlt Lot by WD160 & Trail 

UNIT 10:WD141 

UNIT 10:WD160 

UNIT 19:TwM Park 

Trees· Remo\le suo:el" gro,vth 

I Pre~Emergent: Product used - Dimension 2EW 

I 
!Non-Selective: Product used Rounduo OuikPro 

Irri ation Ins ection 

Irri ation Troubleshootin 
Controller 

18 
13 

Irri ation Re airs 
Controller 
13 
B 

Additional Contracted Work 
Unit 

20,30 

Accidents/Incidents: None 

I 

Controller 18, Unit 35 

In Contract 
Unit Number 

35 
10 

Unit Number 
10 
25 

Dare 

4/21 

Safety and Training: Weekly ''Toolbox" Safety Meeting (Friday} 

Routine service 
Bi·weekly maintenance of Dog! Pots throughout the disbict. 
Bi-weekly reIT'Ova! of debris from grates troughout the dlsbict. 
Daily maintenance of trash cans troughout the district. 
Daily blowing of Merchant's Row at Town Center and Tot Lot. 

CRCDD Weekly Review 

Wednesday 
4 22 20 

Hi 83°F Lo 54°F 
!Rain 0.00" 

Benm!da Plot (CP) 

Cenlr.l Park 

NON·UNIT:Schoohcuse Rd. & Biltmore Ext 

Shumard O<iks Bl.tl West (Unit 35) 

""'" UNIT 23:Pilll<s, Ponds & Green Spaces 

UNIT 27:New Village 

Unit 32:Ja5mtne Hill 

UNIT 35:Merdlan!s Row Entry feab.Jre 

UNIT 3S:Merdlan!s Row West 

UNIT 5:Merdlants Row 

UNITS:WDHO 

UNIT 1:WD240 

UNIT 27:TR221A 

UNIT 27:TR2218 

c.enlralPark 

IPM 

NON.\JNIT:A.D40 • MOssyo-eek 

I~~::::::~~ 
NON.\JNIT:R040 • Mossy Creek 

UNIT 29:0rn:nower Park 

UNIT 31:fl.170 & Bu!l'er 

Irri ation 

Date 

4/21 
4 24 

Date 
4/20, 4/22, 4/24 
4 20 

Descri tion 

Thursday 
4 23 20 

!Hi 80°F Lo 65°F 
IRain 1.64" 

Central Park:fU.31 

Central Park:TotLot 

Esplanade W"/ (Unll 5) 

Hemlngway Blvd & Trail (lfnilS 2,4) 

LSF-7:0JmmooArea 

UNIT !:Barringer Hill Nalt!reTrail 

UNIT 1:TCl l'ood {R.130) 

UNIT 2:Bulwfly Parl<s 

UNIT 2:0!rolllon Park 

UNIT 2:NewOl'll)' Parl<s 

UNIT 2:T,emont 

UNIT21 & Ali:h Slte:/lldl Site Extenor 

UNIT 30:WOOdlMd Relds Park 

UNIT 31:Parl<s, Green Space, Rows, Ult Station 

Unit 32:Alley Way 

Unit 32:lasmlne lilll 

Ul1it 32:Umtana Lane 

Unit 32:0raoge Ave 

Unit 32:0\lerOJp Way 

Unlt32:Park'olf 

LSF-7:R.263 
UNIT 31:Flil70 

& Coneflower' 

UNIT 31:R.170 & Bulrer 

I 

l 

Descri tion 

Wet Test 
Wet Test 

Descri tion 
Wire Repair 
Mainline Re ;, 

Replace Dog!-pot Dispenser in Coneflower & Trash can In Woodland Field Park 

Weekly blowing and debris cleanup of Unit #10, Mossy Creek, and Central Park Trails as needed. 

Page 1 of 1 

Friday 
4 24 20 

lHi 85°F lo 61°F 
Rain O.OO" 

Biltmore. Ave (Units 16,2,25) 

E,;planade Way (Unit 5) 

NON-UNIT:Mmsy Creek Nature r,,,;1 

UNIT !~:Green Space 

UNIT 2:Co.-olltoo Park 

UNIT 26:MOssy Geek Na!ime Trail Ext 

UNIT 37:E:splanade. Nab.JreTrai 

Ceotral Park 

UNIT 5:(:apltal Orde SE Buffer 

Central Park 

I 

I 

Controller 13, Unit 10 

Invoice Number 
191739 
191740 

Invoice Number 

191738 



..-6> 
ALL PRO 
LANDCARE 
AA ·MPHM -iBM 

Monday 
4 27 20 

Weather of the Week 
Hi 78°F Lo 52°F 
Rain 0.00" 

Full Maintenance 

•= 
On,n~Ave 

UNIT 20:ESplanade North (Unit 20) 

UNIT 29:0raoge Ave (Mossy Cteek to four Qaks) 

Unll 32:0range Ave 

UNIT 37:0>mmon Ina 

UNIT 37:ESplanade Nature T@fl 

Standard Maintenance 
Centr.ll Park 

UNIT 20:WD162 on ESplan;,de North 

Mulch 

IPrunina 

1:tail service 

Irri ation Ins ection 

IHI 82°F lo 46°F 
IRain 0.00" 

Blair Stone Rd (Units 5,17) 

UNIT 1:TC1 Pooo (A.130) 

UNIT 17:W02M Pond on fourQaks 

UH!llv Boxes 

Blair Stone. Rd (I.kills S,17) 

four Oilks BM! {Units 1,17,29) 

"" UNIT 16:Faull<ller Park 

UNIT 21 & An:h Sote 

UNIT 31:.Jilsmlne HIii 

UNIT 31:Spklerlily W"f 

Controller 18, Unit 35 

Irriaation Troubleshootina Un Contract) 
Controller 

19 
26 
18 

Irri ation Re airs 
Controller 
28 
28 

Additional Contracted Work 
Unit 

31 
CP 

CP 
16 

Accidents/Incidents: None 

Unit Number 

5 
27 
35 

Unit Number 
31 
31 

Date 

4/30 
4/30 

4/29 
4/28, 4/29 
4127 4128 

Safety and Training: Weekly ''Toolbox" Safety Meeting (Friday) 

Routine service 
Bi-weekly maintenance of Dogi Pots throughout the district. 
Bi-weekly remoVlll of debris from gl"i.ltes troughout the district. 
Daily maintenance of trash cans troughout the district. 
Daily blowing of Merchant's Row at Town Center and Tot Lot 

CRCDD Weekly Review 

Wednesday 
4 29 20 

1 Hi 81 °F Lo 56°F 
!Rain 0.09" 

Mossy O,,ek l..ffie (Units 4,6,9) 

NON.uff!T:Goldenrod & R162 

Shumard Oak Blvd (lkllts 3,5) 

UNIT H:Green Space 

UNIT 29:Coneflower Park 

UNIT 4:Grwe P'"X Dr 

UNIT 7:Grr,,,,e PoYk Or 

UNIT 5:Four Oaks (Shumard toT@m) 

UNIT 1:W0240 
l~Oaks 81><1 (Ullts 1,17,29) 

Esplanade Way (Unit 5) 

O@ngeAve 

UNIT l:W0240 

UNIT 16:Sa!ngerWay 

UNIT 20:ESpla.-..:le North (Unit 20) 

UNIT 23:Rlvertcn Park (Four Oaks lo Summertree) 

UNIT 35:Merd\a,it!. ROW West 

UNIT S:Oraytoo Drive 

UNIT 5:Merdlanls Row 

UNIT 7:ruvertoo /Gr<M! Park to four Qaks) 

lnees - Remove sucker growth 

Date 
4/27 
4/27 
4128 511 

Date 
4/28 
4 28 

Descrintion 

Irri ation 

Thursday 
4 30 20 

IHi 77°F Lo 55°F 
Rain 0.24" 

UNIT 4:Grwe Pa,,k Or 

fOuroaks Btvd {Unlls 1,17,29) 

NON·UNIT:St:hoc:fu;,use Rd. & Biltmore Ext. 

Schoolh<;<,;e Rd (Unit!. 3,4) 

UNIT 4;Terrebone Or. 

Controller 28, Unit 31 

Descrintion 

Repair 
Valve Stuck 
Wet Test 

Descri tion 
Wire repair due to boring 
Controller re air due to II htnin dama e 

Unit 31 - Clean-up Erosion on Splderiil!y way due to Tallahassee Homes Const. 
Install (2) trees at memorial walk 

Remove black willows 
Unit 16 Drainage Easement - deared cogongrass & built swale 
Funn!clde Annlication at various locations 

Weekly blowing and debris cleanup of Unit #10, Mossy Creek, and Central Park Trails as needed. 

Page 1 of 1 

Friday 
5 1 20 

I Hi 81 °F Lo 48°F 
Rain 0.00" 

c.entral P"'1<:Totl<>t 

NON-UNlT:Mer-chartts Row/ Foor oaks Reid 

NON--UNIT:SB161 

UNIT t:WD240 

UNIT 3:SB111A 

four Oaks BM! (Units 1,17,29) 

Controller 18, Unit 35 

Invoice Number 
191797 
191796 

Invoice Number 

191795 
191806 

191798 
191799 
191800 

I 
I 

I 



AS> 
ALL PRO 
LANDCARE 
g .. ui fl·ilHf!3,& 

CRCDD Weekly Review 

Monday 
5 4 20 

Weather of the Week 
H! 90"F lo 54°F 
Rain 0.00" 

Full Maintenance 

Cm!TalPdcPnc.=rogTr""""'°Y 
k<JtoaU,.,d(U,.,.!,17,l!) 

Shumotd oak e~d (1/n"' U) 
UttIT 1'V<nl,ra PootP>ri< 

lJlllTlO:G<=S.,..,,.{>) 
I.OIITlO:tl<WDo""Pari: 

Tuesday 
5 5 20 

HI 92°f lo 61°f 
Rain 0.00" 

s...-s .... Rd{lm .. 5,17) 

e....,,..,w.r(Unil-') 
l.SF-7:C<mmonA,., 

~lltl-lJNITcGoldmro;I &. R1"2 

-Rd(U,m3,4} 

UNrr1: .. fflt)f<fH>lN"'-'r<T<>i 

UllIT"!bcm~•Pa,k 

l.OllT14cAYOO Pm'. UNIT lcl-\<,lbo<ly Pa,f<al,d 

IJNIT !8:Clmm"!l'faC< UaIT1:TCl Pond (l'i.130) 
UNITl9''1W>lnPMI; wrr,.,.,,_,p..i; 
oorrz:c.,ollb>oP><k wrr10:T1>il, 

UNIT HRiveram ,..,t. (""" O,!,; to S..,,mertr .. ) LtllT 10cWD1'1 

WIT:?5:1.o<>g!......,P•,t&.l'<rlctP,.b 1Jt<IT!O:WDl60 

UNIT l6:!hdl"'l VI"/ Pa.t. UNIT 10:h~kl,o, RoW 

ll!IIT ;,>_o,,,..,. Au(""""' c,ttt. to""'' o.U) lllnr 16,Rlll 

Ul<IT7;..,,,_ (G""" Pa,k lo FrurO•I>) 

Standard Maintenance 

l.OllTl6cS.inge,W.y 

umr2:fnd<o<tP..t 
Ltm 21:?,<b, Pl>!ld• &. Green Spoct> 

lltllT:ZO.Cor>el\owo,Pari< 

IRUT30:Woodloml~Pa"' 

UNITll~a,-Hil 

UNIT4:T"""°"eC,-. 

Wednesday 
5 6 20 

IHi 86°f Lo 62°F 
I Rain 0.00" 

tlo>,{Cr«l:.aoe(l>Jb4,6,~) 

Sbl>1»ttl oak et,O (111>1> l,S) 

UMIT1,>\,.omyPar<e...i 

UffiT210.Nell,.,.:A1ellS .. O
ltllTl.':P•<l,;,-&.G"""'Space< 

UHITlS:H«ell'"l>RowEnO)'fealan 

l/llITl5cM<nl,a"""""W& 

UllrT4:~oParl<Dr 
mrrs,..,c,ma,....,,., 
UMIT7:G"""'p,,j;.Dr 

UffiT8.IYDl10 

oorr11,c.ommo,,,.,,, ("""""°""'""""") uo,1--um,seN,,..,.l,.,..•"''""pl/C),aloo'< ,_,,,1: 
WIT 1•:o,,;,,go "'><m<nl =• 

Hand Weedin 

Detail service 

Fertilizer: 24-2-11 

OOITl:0.""'162 on Esp!,...i. 11"'1h 

UIIT26 CroetllabRToaOE,L 

C<n!nl PaOCTOI lOI 

llNIT30Wood~od l,dd, P•d: 

I Pre•Emen:rnnt: Product used - Dimension 

I Non-Selective: Product used Roundu uikPro 

Irri atlon Ins ection 
Corl\Jdfer 10, Uilt 29, 30, R.l70 & FL080 
O>nlroUer 15 Ulll O@ e Ave & Ponds 

c..rtnlPad: 

ttos,yc.rd:un<{"""'•,•,•l 

llNITl1 
,..;~ ...... 

' · ation Troubleshootinn fin contract' 
C:Ontroller 

" rn 
22 
28 

' " Irrination Renalrs 
C.Ontroller 
rn 

' " 28 
3 
6 

Addltlonal contracted work 
Unit 

CT 

Fl.'"' 

Accidents/Incldents: None 

Unit Number 

Orange Ave 
29 

" " " " 
Unit Number 
29 
s 
,s 

" ' CT 

Date 

S/6 
S/6 

Safety and Training: Weekly "Toolbox" safety Meeting (Friday} 

Routine service 
Bl-~v ma~ance of Dogl Pots ttirougho<lt the distnct 
01-weeldy remwal of debris from grate< troughoot lhe district. 
Daily malntenanre of trash cais trough;:,.,t the (!;:strict. 
Daily blowiog of MerchMt's Row at Town Center and Tot Lot 

llNITl:t<l,lbenyP"kBMI 

IJUITl:M......,,.P•d:BMI 

Im ation 

Corllrnller7,Unlt23 

Date 

S/< 
S/< 
5/S 
5/S 
5/6, 5[1 ,,, 
o,re 
5/< 
sn 
sn 
5/S 
5/S ,,, 

Descri tion 

Bul:terlly Garden Install Plants 
Dig Out Man Hole 

Weekly blowing and debris deanup of Lnlt 1110 Mossy Creek, and Ce!ilral Park Trails as needed. 

Page 1 of 1 

Thursday 
5 7 20 

!Rain 0.00" 

c.ntra!Pa<kcf\131 

Cenb>IPa<i;:Totl.OI 

Hemogy,,yEIMJ&.Tr.,l{\l,ot,2,-1) 

UlllT'-""""""'Patk< 

UrlrT2:t~P•"'5 

UNIT>m<ll'IOf>I 
WIT >ll:E>plaoa<le NoM (l!nt l:O) 

umr,1&.N<IIShcNm""-EmriD< 

llHI'f l1'Pa"'5, G=n Spa<<, """'' Ult Sb\lon 

lJnlll: ... oyW•y 

Ua~32;laOl>O>la"" 

IJnt32;0r.,ngeA"" 

Unt ll:O,,em,p Way 

llllIT 4:G1"'0 P>rk Dr 

UHI'f]1'1'J>10 

Ull!Tl!ft!70&.8tifor 

a.nr..d•Plot{CP) 

UNITS:IY0>10 

Corllrnller7, Unit 23 

Demi"'ion 

WetTest,. Repair 
Wet Test, Repair 
WetTest, Re.pair 
Wet Test, Repair 
Wet Test, Repair 
Wet Test 

Descri"'IO!l 
Irrigation Repair 
Pipe Repair 
Irrigation Re1)111r 
Malnllne Repair 
Valve Re!>lace 
Valve RPnlace 

Friday 
5 8 20 

Rain 0.00" 

ShtlmarnO..,Bl,<IW.,.{l>atlS) 

\lll!T20:E,.pl>nodoNMl,(Unt"') 

UlllT'l7:Espla"' .. l/alll,eTral -~ 

trotl-l.ll<JT;R.<>ll)•l-lo<syc.ttk 

Nt>IHllllT:Mo«yc, .. kN,UUTr.,ij 

UffiT10,,.,,,1!il oo Esp~>do Nonh 

C""lra!P..t 

Coolrol1er 26, Ufllt 27 

Invoice Number 
191815 

191814 
191816 
191817 
191818 
191819 

Invoice Number 

191811 

191820 

I 

I 



~ 
ALL PRO 
LANDCARE 

+'-MIM½ Mid◄ 

Monday 
5 11 20 

Weather of the Week 
Hi 85°F Lo 55°F 
Rain 0.00" 

Full Maintenance 

Standard Maintenance 
Central Park 

NON-UN!T:S8131 

Mulch 
Four oaks Blvd (Umis-1,17,29 

Prunin 

I Detail service 

Irri ation Ins 
Controller 1, Unit 5 

ion 

Irri ation Troubleshootin 
Controller 

1 
23 

Irrioation ReDairs 
Controller 

1 
15 
23 

Add"t" 1 Iona ,a o, I Cont cted W k 
Unit 

7 
CP 

WD240 
CP 

Accidents/Incidents: None 

Tuesday 
5 12 20 

Hi 84°F lo 53"F 
IRain 0.00" 

Central Park 

lrrees • Remo,,.,:, sucker growth 

Controller 23, Unit 17 

In Contract 
Unit Number 

5 
17 

Unit Number 

5 
Orange 
17 

Date 

5/13 

5/13 

5/13 
5/15 

Safety and Training: Weekly "Toolbox" Safety Meeting {Friday) 

Routine service 
Bl-weekly maintenance of Dog! Pots throughout the district 
Bi-weekly removal of debris from grates troughout the district. 
Dally maintenance of trash cans troughout the district. 
Dally blowing of Merchant's Row at Town Center and Tot lot. 

CRCDD Weekly Review 

Wednesday 
5 13 20 

IHI 89°F lo 59°F 
!Rain 0.00" 

Remave sucker 911'.PMh 

Irri ation 

Date 

5/11 
512 514 

Date 

5/11 
5/12 
5·,12 5113 5/14 

Descrintion 

Thursday 
5 14 20 

IHi 89°F Lo 64°F 
IRain 0.00" 

NON-UNIT:Smodhou!ie Rd. & Biltmore Ei<t 

Or.loge Ave 

UNIT 27:New Village 

UNIT 29:0range. Ave (Mossy O'eek ID R>Jr oal<s) 

Unit 32:0range Ave 

UNIT l:WD240 

UNIT 27:TR221A 
UNIT 27:TR221B 

Controller 23, Unit 17 

Descri tion 

Valve Stuck, Wet Test 
Wet Test. Re air 

Descrlntion 

Irrigation Repair 
Malnllne Repair 
Mainline Reoa!r 

Merchants Row Removal of Grates & Paver Repair 

Appllcation of B!fen on Yellow Jackets nest 

Clearing of Conervation Easement near WD240 
Watering Memorial Walk Trees 

Weekly blowing and debris cleanup of Unit #10, Mossy Creek:, and central Park Trails as needed. 

Page 1 of 1 

Friday 
5 15 20 

IHi 90"F Lo 65°F 
!Rain 0.00" 

Orange Ave 

UNIT 20:Esplanade Nortll (Unit 20) 

UNIT 36:Blu!f Oak w~ 
UNIT 37:Coolmoo Area 

UNIT 37:Esplanade Nature Troll 

WD090N (Pmd) 

WD290fPood1 

UNIT 20:WD162 oo Esplanade Nath 

UNIT 16:P.,ulkner Park 

UNIT 16:Poe Park 

Invoice Number 

191836 

191837 
191838 

Invoice Number 

191843 

191835 

191833 
191834 



.,,e 
ALL PRO 
LANDCARE 
##Ljj,PJ.irn 

CRCDD Weekly 5-22-2020 

Monday 
5 118 120 

Weath,.,. of the Week 
Hl84°Fl.o71°f 
RalnO.o2" 

Full Maintenance 
o-.A,.(l/fl .. lu.><) 

"'"'°'""""",_.,,. ..... , .... ,_o,.,...,(..,..~t1)>} 
st,.-40•••""('-""''·'l 

"""''"""'"""""" """""'"""UIIIT!O.F.- .... 

u•rr11c>....,_"""'("""") 

""""'""'"'"'""""''l/tlll"l8,C..,,...,,,_ 

Tuesday 
5 119 120 

Hi90"fl.o 70"F 
Rain 0.03" 

-~··""'•""!""""')') _,..._w,,(u,H) -, 
IIOH.\l!IIT"'°"'"""&l'10, 
,........,.. .. (I>,.,,...) 

UNITl:...._ ......... -rra, 
lWIT!:-M 
l/tlrrl,H""""Y-•M 

"""'""'"""("-"") 
"'"'"'""'"'"""'(>) 

l/tlfl'2_,C,o,....... '""" ............. .. 
1J11rrn,..,.,,.,..,.1 .... .,..,.,,........,.._)UNrr10co..,1ooi,..t 
UHIT25,...,,., ............... ..... 

UHll>6c<oon .. w,,..... """"'"'"" 
UH[Ta,,o.,..,.,,.(.....,c...>.tnfo"'O"") 11<1/l''°'llm .. 

u•rraoe•""""'"'' wrr,uu,o 
UNITS:-"""- wrr .. ,, ........ ~ .... ,""" , ....... ..,. 
"""''""""""l"..,...,. .. ,. .. o. .. J ,..rr,.,s..., .. w., 

"'""''"'~ .... 
'"'"""""""''"'. 

Standard Maintenance 

lm!f17;WD1':l 

lmlfl7oWD2&< 

=""'""' I Hand Weed!n 

I Detall se.rvlce 
I 

Fe.rtillzer: 20-0-10 &. 7-7-7 

'"'" ,.,...._, .... 
oorr»."""'""""""'"'"' 
Wlf"-T_,_.o,. 

0Nff20.WD!'2on-•°"" 
WIT2","""1c...ka, .. ,.T,.,.,._ 

Pre-Em ent: Product used Dfmenslm 2f:'N 

Non-Sdeclive: Product used Roundu M'ro 

)Growth Regulator: Product used - Camb;;rat 

Irrklalion Inspection 
CoetroUer I~, u,.;i 26 C".ooltdl<rll,Uol-1 

Cootroll<r2-1 Uot 2 

lrrination Troubl.,,.hnolinn fin Contract\ 
Cootroller Unit Number 

,. 
H 

' " " " 
lrri<1ali<1n R·-airs 
Conlroliar 

Additional Contracted W<1rk 

4,6,9 

" ,. 
~ 

' 

Unit Number 

'" ' ' " 4,6,9 

< ,. 
" 

Unit Date 

Storm dean-up/ Debris 
Storm dean~/ Debris 

Accidents/Incidents: None 

5/18 
5/19 

5/19 
,n 

js11SJ2020 

Safety and Training: Weektv 'Toolbox" Safety MeetinQ (Fridavl 

Routineservlet1 
B-ldy ma!nteoonce <I O<,gl P,.. lh,ooghout the dl"1rl. 
Bl-...clty"""°"'alofd<IIOSfromgrates\roogh<><tlhedlsbi<t. 
Daily .,..Jr,t.nan« of tr..h """' "°"llhout lho district. 
Doily 1,1..,;ng<>fM""""'nt'• RawatT°"'n Centeron<ITO,:lot. 

Wednesday 
5120120 

Hi 82°F 1.D 68'f 
Rain 1.9~· 

c,,..,,...,,.,.C.--,T,......., 
,.,,..,..,..,,.,.!u""''-'l 
'"""""'"""''""Wost(lh,0'5) ,..,,,.,,....,. 
... rr,., ... .._ .. ...,.«=n,,-,, 
Ufflfl!,H....._nl> .... ,,,.,.,.._ 

,..rr,~""""""""'""" ..,,r,,..,,., ... ..., 
'"'"'""''* 

I 

"'" S/18 
5/18 
5/18 
5/18 
5/19 
5/19 
5/19 
5/21 ;,,, 

"'" 5/19 

"" s1n 
5/.0 
5/19, srn 
5/18 
,m 
S/19 
5/18 

"' 

"" 

Inf alion 

Rem<111ePruk!le.rd> 

' 
Thurschly 
5 121 20 

Hi91°Fl.o67"F 
'Rain 0.00" 

l.,,.:::Rll, 
1;,,. .. , .. ,f.T°'lo< •o•.,..rr,,...,,_.....,°""' 
,..rr,-...,..,...(>) 
Uilff).l& .. d,S,Z,W,S ......... 

""""""""""""'---~·""'J:!"""W•• 

"''""""' .... """"'"""""'"'w,, 
..,.,~ .... ( ... _&~) 

I 

Contn:ji<r-1,Untl&TCll'cod 

.. 
Valve Repair 
Valve Stuck -,~ 
WetTest 
WetTest 
WetTest 
WetTest 
Wet Test 
Wet Test 

., .. 
Rej>aeeValve 
Repl;,ce Gab'. valve. 
MainlfrleRepair 
Malnllr.eRei,air 
Valve Replace 
lrriqatior,R,.pair 

Valve Replace 
lrrigatiooRepai"r 

I~~~~~= 

Cent.al park· fiff In yeiow jild:els nest 

Gr.ld1rt;1 aroirid DakTree, lnsl.!11 !JirtaOO pne straw 
TotlotSi·- Jrntall 

Woe)dy blowing and &,\,,is doanup d Unit IIID Mmf Crook, E>plooodo Trail BaITinqor H~ Trail and o,-1 Pa,!: Trai~ >S ,,..d<o. 

Page 1 of 1 

HI 91°f Lo 72°F 
Rain 0.00" 

••• _,. .. ( ..... S.") 

""""""'"""'"'" """''"-"'"" 
u•rr,,,.,..,_,.,.,,&G .... "'""' 
"""'"'"""""'"' ur.,,-,,,.....,,...., 

I 

=-•·""" 

Invoice Number 
191851 
191849 
191847 
191652 
191653 
191851 
191855 
191816 
1918"8 
191850 

Jnvolre Number 
1918'15 
191862 

191861 
191860 



AS> 
ALL PRO 
LANDCARE 
Wd\\M# i\ HW 

Monday 
5 25 20 

Weather of the Week 
Hi 87°F Lo 71 °F 
Rain 0.03" 

Full Maintenance 
MEMORJAL DAY 

Sta d rd M · tenance n a am 

I Hand Weed inn 

Mulch 

Detail service 

Tuesday 
5 26 20 

Hi 81 °F Lo 70°F 
IRain 1.45" 

UNIT 1:Mulber;y P111k Blvd 

I Pre-Emeraent: Product used - Dimension 2EW 

I Non-Selective: Product used - Rounduo OuikPro 

I 

Irrigation Inspection 

Irri ation Troubleshootin In Contract 
Controller Unit Number 

28 31 
3 

Irrmation Reoa1rs 
Controller Unit Number 

7 23 
15 Orange 
20 36 
9 4,6,9 
19 5 

Accidents/Incidents: None 

Safety and Training: Weekly ''Toolbox" Safety Meeting (Friday) 

Routine service 
Bl-weekly maintenance of Dogi Pots throughout the district. 
Bl-weekly removal of debris from grates troughout the district. 
Daily maintenance of trash cans troughout the district. 
Daily blowing of Merchant's Row at Town center and Tot Lot. 

CRCDD Weekly Review 

Wednesday 
5 27 20 

Hi 88°F Lo 70"F 
IRain 0.43" 

UNIT 27:SN Reid 00 CC 
Ut'IIT 27:TRlllA 

UNIT 5:1.arge Shrub Bed 

UNIT S:NW Reid 00 CC 

I 

Blair stone & TR230 

1PM 

Irri ation 

Date 

5/28 
5 29 

Date 

5/26 
5/27 
5/27 
5/28 
5/29 

Thursday 
5 28 20 

IHi 88°F Lo 71°F 
IRain 0.03" 

UNIT 5:1..arge Shrub Bed - Blalr stone & TR230 

Central Park:ButtertlyGar<len 

Trees-Remo,,esud<.er wlh 

UNIT 10:New Dawn Parle 

UNIT 10:0VertookParl< 

UNIT 10:WDlW 

UNIT 10:New Dawn P<>rk 

UNIT 10:0..rlook Park 

UNIT 10:WO!GO 

Descri tion 

Inigalion Repair, not finished yet 
Wet Test 

Descrintion 

Malnllne Repair 
Mainline Repair 
Mainline Repair 
Gate Valve Replace 
Irrigation Repair 

Weekly blowing and debris cleanup of Unit #10, Mossy Creek, Esplanade Trail, Barringer Hill Trail and Central Pan( Trails as needed. 

Page 1 of 1 

I Hi 84"F Lo 72°F 
!Rain 0.12" I 

Orange Ave 

UtllT 29:0range Aw,. (Mo,.sy Creek tr, Foor Dal<s) 

Unit.32:0lalgeA\/e 

UNIT 36:Bfuff Oak 

UNIT 21 & Ard1 SUe:Arrh Sale Conservation f,te;,, (!n 

I 

CR.mD:Addi~onal Coolracted Work 

Cefllr"1 Pari::8uttenl Ga«len 

CR.CTJO:MdiHonal c.ontracted Wo1< 

UNIT 10;WD141 

Gentral Pan<:Pan< ero..sing Trail Park 

CJICOO:illldlliooal Coo!Jorn!d Work 

UNIT 10:WDHl 

)c.ontro11er5,Unlt3 

Invoice Number 

191921 
191922 
191923 
191925 
191924 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

2. 



Capital Region Community Development District 
3196 Merchants Row~ Suite 130 Tallahassee, Florida 32311 

Memorandum 

Date: April 30, 2020 

To: 

From: 

Rich Whetsel 
Operations Director 

Robert Berlin 

via email 

Capital Region Operations Manager 

Re: Capital Region CDD 
Monthly Managers Report for 
April2020 

The following is a summary of activities related to the field operations of the Capital 
Region Community Development District. 

Landscaping: 

1. Please review field report from Kim Bishop (All-Pro) 

1. All Pro completing trail repairs on Central Park, repairing mainline irrigation in 
Units 4, 6 and 9, received preliminary plans for LSF-3 and LDR-5/Biltmore 
Extension (1 April) 

2. All Pro repairing mainline irrigation in Unit 5, exchanged email correspondence 
with St. Joe on LSF-3 and Unit 50 new charter school site and requested a meeting 
with St. Joe and Dantin consulting (2 April) 

3. All Pro responding to irrigation leak from resident on Greyfi.eld adjacent to TC-1 
pond (FL 130), updated Board member on progress of proposed sand volleyball 
courts adjacent to Tot Lot (3 April) 



4. All Pro repairing mainline irrigation in Unit 23, received renewed operating permit 
for SWMF WD 141, spoke with Joe Brown on CDD turn over and maintenance in 
Unit 31 Phase 3 and Unit 50 new charter school site (6 April) 

5. M-Inc continues site work in Unit 50 at new Charter School (7 April) 

6. All Pro grading along newly installed trail repair sections in Central Park adjacent 
to SWMF FL 120 (8 April) 

7. M-Inc installing first lift asphalt on entry road in Unit 50 Artemis Way and I requested 
plans for same concerning landscape and irrigation, (9 April) 

8. Reviewing possible reduction to services to landscape contract for All Pro 
beginning in October to present to Board during FY 2021 budget discussions (10 
April) 

9. Heavy storm event in AM with weather clearing after 9am, received landscape and 
irrigation specs for Artemis Way in Unit 50 from M-Inc, All Pro extending 6" 
mainline on Orange Ave west to Jasmine Hill( 13 April) 

10. Working with Hopping Green on updated WA 13 for Atkins, staff conference call 
on agenda for 21'' meeting, picked up plans for LSF-3 and LDR-5/Biltrnore Ave at 
print shop, All Pro making controller repairs in Unit 17 (14 April) 

11. Spoke with resident on additional alleyway paving in Unit 10, also to resident on 
blue bird boxes and squirrel baffles for same, All Pro making irrigation repairs to 
valve in Unit 21 and replacing controller in Unit 19 (15 April) 

12. All Pro continues landscape installation in Unit 31 Phase 3 and completed mainline 
(6" with zone and wire) on Orange Ave plus fencing repair at Tot Lot and begins 
mainline irrigation repair in Unit 10, M-lnc prepping for second lift of asphalt in 
Unit 31 Phase 3 and begins in afternoon installing same, also met with M-Inc on 
installation of trapezoidal grate on storm water facility FL I 64 (16 April) 

13. All Pro continues landscape installation at SWMF FL 164 and additional erosion 
control on mitered end sections for same, M-Inc completing second lift paving 
installation in Unit 31 Phase 3 on Biltmore Ave only, All Pro completing mainline 
irrigation repairs in Unit 10, spoke with resident on alley way repairs in Unit IO (17 
April) 

14. All Pro repairing mainline irrigation in Unit 25 and begins wireline repairs in Unit 
10, begin updating remaining developable acres ofland for 2018A bond issue, held 
staff pre-meeting via Zoom conference (20 April) 



15. Held District monthly meeting via Zoom conferencing, All Pro replaced damaged 
Dogi Pot dispenser in Unit 30 in Coneflower common area and trash dispenser in 
Woodland Field common area (21 April) 

16. All Pro continues wireline repairs in Unit 10, HOA request for updated address map 
pending as map hasn't been completed, exchanged contact info with St. Joe 
consultants and CDD Engineer (22 April) 

17. Updating O and M cost for new units LSF-3 and LDR-5 Biltmore Ave as per 
Supervisor request, using CAD quantities as supplied by St. Joe to District Engineer 
(23 April) 

18. All Pro completes wireline repairs in Unit 10, updated trail sections in new units St. 
Joe is proposing and recalculating cost to maintain (24 April) 

19. All Pro repairing mainline irrigation on Four Oaks Blvd and repair in Units 5 and 
27, All Pro completing landscape installation in Unit 31 Phase 3, phone 
conference with St. Joe and Dantin Consulting on DR! update (27 April) 

20. All Pro repairing wireline damage from utility bore at Orange Ave and Jasmine Hill 
also replacing damaged clock in Unit 31 caused by yet another lightning strike, 
received EMMA report as it relates to bond issues in Southwood from Hopping 
Green, requested quote for trapezoidal grates for structures in Unit 50 and 31 Phase 
3 (28 April) 

21. Provided update to resident on New Dawn park signage in Unit 10, provided 
executed (signed) copy of Addendum to Work Authorization #13 to District 
Records Manager, requested quote from M-Inc for trapezoidal grates for TR 105 
and FL 164 (29 April) 

22. Worlcing with District Engineer in updating Southwood Master Plan Land Use map 
to reflect proposed changes to various land uses by St. Joe, also calculating 
remaining developable acres for 2018 bond issue as per GMS, All Pro reschedules 
spraying of Bermuda lawn due to high winds (30 April) 

Lake Maintenance 

Fill sinkhole in SB 161 



Southwood Infrastructure ReportJStatus: (K. Bishop/GMS) 

COT continues sidewalk/ curb repairs 

Security/ Accident Reports: 

Several items stolen from garages along alleyways in several areas 

Special Events: 

All Events cancelled until further notice 

Open Items: 

LDR-5 open space maintenance 

Unit 50 open space maintenance 

Tot Lot remains closed 

Should you have any questions or comments regarding the above information, please 
feel free to contact Robert Berlin at (850) 727-5310 or Rich Whetsel at (904) 759-8923 



Capital Region Community Development District 
3196 Merchants Row - Suite 130 Tallahassee, Florida 32311 

Memorandum 

Date: May 31, 2020 

To: 

From: 

Rich Whetsel 
Operations Director 

Robert Berlin 

via email 

Capital Region Operations Manager 

Re: Capital Region CDD 
Monthly Managers Report for 
May2020 

The following is a summary of activities related to the field operations of the Capital 
Region Community Development District, 

Landscaping: 

], Please review field report from Kim Bishop (All-Pro) 

L Working on true up for 2018A-1 bonds requested and received tax roll for 
currently assessed lots pertaining to same, received notice for final close out of 
Hurricane Hermine projects from FEMA, Tot Lot remains closed as per COT and 
Leon County guidelines (1 May) 

2, All Pro replacing irrigation valve broken over the weekend in Central Park and 
irrigation repair in Unit 29, conference calls scheduled for true up to 2018 A-1 bond 
issue procedure with GMS staff and update to Hopping Green on Thursday ( 4 
May) 



3. All Pro repairing mainline irrigation in Unit 31, working with All Pro on creating 
new Tot Lot signage, emailed realtor explaining CDD assessments, continue 
working on 2018 A-1 bond true up, received drainage plans for structure adjacent to 
Mossy Creek Nature Trail (5 May) 

4. All Pro repairing irrigation in Unit 29, planting flowers in Butterfly Garden, and 
excavating sinkhole at drainage structure crossing Mossy Creek Trail, working with 
Hopping Green on CDD letters for LSF-3 and LDR-5 Biltmore Extension (6 May) 

5. M-Inc TV'd section ofRCP drainage pipe at intersecting structure adjacent to 
Mossy Creek Nature Trail, and doing utility inspections in Unit 50 at new Charter 
School, All Pro repairing irrigation in Units 5 and 35, fertilizing Central Park lawn 
area, conference call with CD D staff and Hopping Green, received call from 
resident on possible conservation easement encroachment in Unit I (7 May) 

6. All Pro testing irrigation in Unit 27 and replacing valve in Unit 1 and meeting 
resident over concerns on conservation easement encroachment in Unitl, received 
CDD logo files from Bulldog Communications and forwarded to All Pro for new 
Tot Lot signage, received CDD letters and forwarded to St. Joe for review and 
Board Chair for signature (8 May) 

7. All Pro repairing irrigation break in Unit 5, received call from HOA on resident 
concerns of common area behind home in Unit 23, prepared 3 drafts of the FY 2021 
0 & M budget for review by staff (11 May) 

8. All Pro repairing mainline irrigation on Orange Ave and begin mainline repair in 
Unit 17 , new sign installed in Unit 10 park on New Dawn, All Pro treating Yellow 
Jacket ground nest in Central Park opposite Salinger Way, St. Joe request update on 
CDD letters for LSF-3 and LDR-5 (12 May) 

9. GMS locating rear property comers in Unit 1 in response to resident concerns on 
conservation easement encroachment, had All Pro help clear rear property line and 
contacted Sams (surveyors) to schedule crew to locate extent of encroachment and 
prepare signed and sealed sketch of same, All Pro continues mainline repair in Unit 
17, second application to yellow jacket nest in Central Park, begins tree grate 
removal in Town Center, send St. Joe signed CDD letters for LSF-3 and LDR-5 
Biltmore Ave (13 May) 

10. All Pro completing irrigation mainline repair in Unit 17, completes tree grate 
removal in Town Center for enlarging, Resident called GMS over concerns of 
"coyote" in Mission site fenced area in Unit 18 and sent photos, determined it was 
red fox and asked All Pro to have "trapper" investigate, received request from 
homeowner in Unit 32 Phase 2 about swale drainage, conference call with GMS 
staff and Hopping Green (14 May) 



11. Spoke with Board Supervisor on future sand volleyball courts adjacent to Tot Lot, 
met with All Pro in Unit 32 Phase 2 on drainage swale concern and reported 
findings to homeowner via email, registered with Florida PA to take required 7 hour 
course concerning FEMA reimbursements as agent to CDD, met with Kim Bishop 
of All Pro in concerns about common area in Unit23 (15 May) 

12. All Pro removing rope, makeshift swing and vandalized bench from Longfellow 
Park common area, spoke with homeowner on common area restoration in Unit 23, 
met with St. Joe on land use, developed acreage, and closed units to date as I 
continue to work on 2018A-1 bond true up ( 18 May) 

13. Multiple calls on irrigation leak in Iberville Park, All Pro shuts down main, 
complete calculations for true up update for the 2018 A-1 bond issue, update 
spreadsheet and send draft ofresults to GMS staff for review(19 May) 

14. All Pro repairing mainline irrigation in Unit 1 at Iberville Park also had contractor 
build frame and sign support for new Tot Lot sign and install same, rain starting 
around noon and continuing rest of day, operations shut down (20 May) 

15. Reviewing irrigation plans for LSF-3 and LDR-5 Biltmore Ave, spoke with St. Joe 
concerning same, met with Kim Bishop on alleyway paving, All Pro working on 
mainline irrigation repair in Unit 10 (21 May) 

16. All Pro replacing irrigation valves in Units 3,4,6 and 9, installed new Tot Lot 
signage, continuous rain in afternoon shuts down operations (22 May) 

17. Office Closed-- Memorial Day (25 May) 

18. All Pro repairing irrigation in Unit 23, working with St. Joe on build out projections 
for future years, requested payment for SWMF operating permit renewals for WD 
290, 90N and 90S (26 May) 

19. All Pro repairing mainline irrigation on Orange Ave and in Unit 36 and repairing 
sinkhole at drainage structure on Mossy Creek Trail, Apache Asphalt adding 
additional paving in Alleyway turn in Unit 10, completed 7 hr. required FEMA 
course (27 May) 

20. All Pro replacing irrigation valve for units 4,6 and 9 and working on stormwater 
repairs on various ponds, responded to homeowner concern on maintenance along 
Overcup drainage easement in Unit 32 Phase 2 (28 May) 

21. All Pro repairing irrigation in Unit 25, Surveying lot encroachment (SAMS) in Unit 
1 on Piney Grove, received St Joe application to NWFWMD for Storm Water 
Management Facility in LDR-5 Biltmore, requested missing SWMF inspection 
reports from COTGM (29 May) 



Lake Maintenance 

Southwood Infrastmcture Report/Status: (K. Bishop/GMS) 

COT continues sidewalk/ curb repairs 

Security/ Accident Reports: 

Home burglarized on Mossy Creek 

Special Events: 

All Events cancelled until further notice 

Open Items: 

LDR-5 open space maintenance 

Unit 50 open space maintenance 

LSF-3 open space and SWMF maintenance 

Tot Lot remains closed 

Should you have any questions or comments regarding the above information, please 
fee/free to contact Robert Berlin at (850) 727-5310 or Rich Whetsel at (904) 759-8923 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

3. 



~ APR BUDGET $VARIANCE %VARIANCE COMMENTS 

34000 Management fees 10,500.00 10,500.00 $ 0.00% GMS FY 2019 contracted services 

34500 Security 833.33 $ 833.33 100.00% 

34010 Communk:atlons 500.00 633.33 $ 333.33 40.00% 8ul!dog FY 2019 contracted services 

46200 Landscape Main\. Conlracied TI.270.74 73,270.74 $ 0.00% All Pro FY 2019 contracted services 

46225 Landscape MainL New Units '·"' 625.00 $ 619.98 99.20% New Doggle Pot maintenance in Unit 32 common area 

46500 Pond Main!. Contract B65.00 416.57 $ (448.33) -107.60% Waler Testing 

46525 Pond Main\. New Units ' $ Cl.CO% Not included in budget for FY 2019 

46550 Pond Repairs currant Units 976.25 ' 2,500.00 $ 1,523.75 60.95% Vegeta!lon removal in Unit 16 spillway 

46575_ Pond Repelrs New Unils ' ' 125.00 • 125.00 0.00% Not included in budget for FY 2019 

46600 SWMF Operating Permit Fees ' ' 459.00 $ 459.00 100.00% COTGM Operating Pennit Fee for SWMF 

46400 lrrig. Main!. Contracted $ 4,133.70 4,133.70 ' 0.00% Al! Pro FY 2019 contracted services 

46425 lrrig. Main!. New Units $ 3.00 -41.67 ' 38.67 92.80% None online this month 

46450 lrrig. Repairs Curren! Units $ 6,748.67 3,333.33 $ (3,415.34) -102.46",1, Mainllne and numerous valve replacements 

46475 lnig. Repairs New Units • 0.00% Nol included in budget for FY2019 

-46465 lrrig.System Upgrades $ 104.17 ' 104.17 0.00% None online thls rnonlh 

-46480 Pump Station Mainlenance • • 0.00% Not included Jn blidget for FY 2019 

47000 Preserve Maintenance 4,226.00 3,333.33 ' {892.67) -26.78% Concrete trail repairs in west CP area 

46485 Tot Lot Inspection/Maintenance -480.00 416.67 ' (63.33) -15.20% Spring p;essurewash and sanitize, repalrfence closure 

-46490 Storm EYenl/Repair/Cleaning 2,682.00 2,916.67 $ 234.67 8.05% Cut up and remove large :,torrn damaged Oak at Merchant and Four Oaks 

46-495 Ri,use Ratr.ollt • ' 0.00%-Not included in budget for FY 2019 

45520 Alleyway Maintenance ' 416.67 $ 416.67 100.00% None onllne this month 

46900 Mk:elraneous Maintenance 468.50 ' 625.00 ' 156.50 25.04% Road clean up and stabiliztion in Unit 31 

430DO Utilities 7,450.00 3,750.D0 ' (3,700.00) -98.67% Updated 6.3.20 

49400 Special EYenls 416.67 • 416.67 100.00% Pops in Park 

46650 OIiier - Contingency 1,078.65 ' 416.67 $ (661.98) -158.88% Fungicide treatment in various areas 

65000 Budget StabilizaUon ' ' ' 0.00% Not_lnc!uded In budget for FY 2019 

61000 Capital Expenditures $ $ 2,083.33 • 2,083.33 100.00% 6'' irrigation mainline extension on Orange Ave 

60000 Rese,ve for capital • R&R ' 7,850.75 • 7,850.75 100.00% None online this month 

-46910 Common Area Maintenance ' 666.67 $ 666.67 100.00% 

TOTAi. $ 113,387.53 ' 120,068.36 ' 6,660.83 5.56% 

~ YTDBUDGET $VARIANCE %VARIANCE COMMENTS 

34000 Msnagement fees $ 73,500.00 $ 73,500.00 $ 0.00% GMS FY 2019 contracled services 

34500 Security $ 5,843.00 $ 5,833.33 ' (9.67) -0.17% 

34010 Communications $ 3,500.00 $ 5,833.33 $ 2,333.33 40.00% Bulldog FY 2019 contracted services 

-46200 Landscape Maint. Contracied $ 512,895.18 $ 512,895.18 $ 0.00% All Pro FY 2019 conlractad sarvic'as 

46225 Landscape Main!. New Units $ 101.09 $ 4,375.00 $ 4,273.91 97.69% Naw Ooggie Pot malf11enance in Unit 32 common area 

46500 Pond Main!. Conlr,act $ 1,730.00 $ 2,916.67 $ 1,186.67 40.69% Water Testing 

46525 Pond Malnl New Unlts $ $ $ 0.00% Not included in bUdgat for FY 2019 

46550 Pond Repairs Current Units $ 23,131.12 $ 17,500.00 $ (5,53L12) -32.18% Vegetation removal in Unit 16 spillway 

46575 Pond Repairs New Units $ $ 875.00 $ 875.00 0.00% Not included in budget_for FY 2019 

46600 SWMF Operating Permit fees $ 918.00 $ 3,213.00 s 2,295.00 71.43% COT GM Operating Permit Fee for SWMF 

46400 lrrig. Mainl Contracted $ 28,935.90 $ 28,935.90 $ 0.00% All Pro FY 2019 contracted services 

-46425 lnig. Main!. New Units $ 15.00 $ 291.67 $ 276.67 94.86% None onUne this month 

-46450 trrig. Repairs current Units $ 24,277.32 $ 23,333.33 $ {943,99} -4.05% MalnJine and num8fous Yalve replacements 

-46-475 lrrig. Repairs New Units $ $ $ 0.00% Not included in budget for FY 2019 

46465 lrrig.Syslem Upgrades $ $ 729.17 $ n9.17 0.00% None onllne this month 

46480 Pump Station Maintenance $ $ $ 0.00% Not included in budget for FY 2019 

-47000 Presi,iveMa!nlenance $ 33,753.22 $ 23,333.33 $ (10,419.89) -44.66% Concreta trail repairs in west CP area 

46485 Tot Lot Jnspectiol\/Mein!enance $ 2,361.68 $ 2,9i6.67 $ 554.99 19.03% Spring pressurewash and sanitize, repair fence closure 

46490 Storm EvenURepaidC!eanlng $ 10,432.63 $ 20,416.67 $ 9,984.04 48.90% Cut up and remove large storm damaged Oak al Merchant and Four Oaks 

46495 Reusa Retrofit. $ $ $ o.oor. Not included in budget for FY 2019 

-46520 Alleyway Maintenance $ 600.00 $ 2,916.67 $ 2,316.67 79.43% None onllne this month 

-469DO Mk:e1lan110US Maintenance $ 5,306.07 $ 4,375.00 $ {931.07) -21.28% Road clean up and stabiliztlon in Unit 31 

4300D Utilities $ 26,485.00 $ 26,250.00 $ {235.00) -0.90% Updated 6-3-20 

49400 Special Evenls $ $ 2,916.67 $ 2,916.67 100.00% Pops in the Park 

46650 Other - Contingency $ 1,649.48 $ 2,916.67 $ 1,267.~ 43.45% Fungicide treatment in various areas 

65000 Budget Stabilization $ $ $ 0.00% Not Included in budget for FY 2019 

61000 Capl!al Expenditures $ $ 14,583.33 ' 14,583.33 100.00% 6" irrigation mainline extension on Orange Ave 

60000 Reserve for Capital - R&R $ 1,050.00 $ 54,955.25 $ 53,905.25 98.09% None on!ine this month 

-46910 Common Area Maintenance $ 2,420.35 $ 4,666.67 $ 2,246.32 

TOTAi. $ 756,484.69 $ 840,478.50 $ 83,993.81 9.99% 



MAYACWAL MAY BUDGET """"""' "/;VARIANCE COMMENTS 

34000 Management fees $ 10,500.00 10,500.00 $ 0.00% GMS FY 2019 contracted services 
34500 Security ' 833.33 • 833.33 100.00% 
34010 Communicalions $ 500.00 ' B33.33 $ 333.33 40.00% Bulldog FY 2019 contracted services 
46200 Landscape Mainl Contracted ' 73,270.74 73.270.74 $ 0.00% All Pro FY 2019 contracted services 
46225 Landscape Mainl New Units 5.02 $ 625.00 ' 619.98 99.20% New Doggle Po~ maintenance in Unit 32, trees in 16 and 30 
46500 Pond Mainl Contract $ 416.67 $ 416.67 100.00% None online this month 
46525 Pond Malnt. New Units ' $ 0.00% Nollnciuded in budget for FY i.019 
46550 Pond Repaira Current Units ' 1,113.00 $ 2,500.00 $ 1,387.00 55.48% New grates TR 005 and Fl 264, sinkhole excavation and repair 
48575 Pood.Repa!rs N!!WUni1s $ ' 125.00 $ 125.00 (}.01)%_ Not inclucfecf in budget for FY 2019 
46600 SWMF Operating Permit Fees $ 1,377.00 459.00 $ {918.00) -200.00% COT GM Operating Permit Fee for SWMF 
48400 !rrlg. Maint Contracted $ 4,133.70 $ 4,133.70 $ 0.00% AU Pro FY 2019 contracted services 
46425 lrrig. Mainl New Units $ 3.00 $ 41.67 $ 38.67 92.80% New heads in Units 29 and 31 
46450 lnig. Repairs Current Units $ 8,668.33 $ 3,333.33 $ (5,335.00) -160.05% Maln!lne and numerous valve repairs 
46475 l_rrig. Repairs New Unml $ ' $ 0.00% Nol inc!ude<fln budget for FY 2019 
46465 lrrig.System Upgrades $ ' 104.17 $ 104.17 0.00% None onnne this month 
46480-Pump Strtion Maintenance • $ $ 0.00% Notlncluded in budge! for FY 2019 
47000 Preserve Maintenance 665.77 ' 3,333.33 $ 2,667.56 80.03% Tree/flower replacement, mowing and yellow Jackel treatment 
46465 Tot Lot Inspection/Maintenance 415.00 ' 416.67 $ 1.67 0.40% New Use/Rule Signage 
46490 Stonn E~ent/Repair/Cfeaning 1,203.20 ' 2,916.67 $ 1,713.47 58.75% Common area clean up in Uni123 
46495 Reuse Retrofit ' ' ' 0.00% Not Included ln budget for FY 2019 
46520 Alleyway Maintenance 1,450.00 ' 416,67 $ {1,033.33) -248.00% Extend Inside radius due to truck damage ln Unit 10 
46900 Mlcellaneous Maintenance $ 479.00 $ 625.00 $ 146.00 23.36% New Signage Overlook Park Unit 1 O 
43000 Utiliijes $ $ 3,750.00 $ 3,750.00 100.00% Updated 6-3-20 
49400 Special Events ' $ 416.67 $ 416.67 100.00% None on!ine this month 
46650 Other - Contingency ' 416.67 $ 416.67 100.00% None on!ine this month 
65000 Budget Stabllfzation $ $ ' 0.00% Not Included ln budget for FY 2019 
61000 Capital Expenditures $ 2.083.33 $ 2,083.33 100.00% None online this month 
60000 Reserve for Capital - R&R ' 7,850.75 $ 7,850.75 100.00% None onl!ne !his month 
46910 Common Area Maintenance $ 666.67 $ 666.67 100.00% None onllne this month 

TOTAL ' 103,783.76 ' 120,068.36 $ 16,284.60 13.56% 

~ YTDBUDGET $VARIANCE ¾VARIANCE COMMEITTS 

34000 Management fees $ 84,000.00 $ 84,000.00 $ 0.00% GMS FY 2019 contracted se!Vlces 
34500 Secufily $ 5,843.00 $ 6,666.67 $ 823.67 12.36% 
34010 Communications $ 4,000.00 $ 6,666.67 $ 2,666.67 40.00% Bulldog FY 2019 contracted services 
46200 Landscape Mainl Contracted $ 586,165.92 $ 586,165.92 $ 0.00% All Pro FY 2019 contracted services 
46225 Landscape Malnt. New Units $ 106.11 $ 5,000.00 $ 4,893.89 97 .88% New Doggie Pot, maintenance in Unit 32, trees in 16 and 30 
46500 Pond Maint Contract $ 1,730.00 $ 3,333.33 $ 1,603.33 48.10% Additional alum treatment and new plantings in Fl 130 
46525 Pond Mainl New Unlra $ $ $ 0.00% Notlnduded ln budget for FY 2019 
46550 Pond Repaira Current.Units $ 24,244.12 $ 20,000.00 $ (4,244.12) -21.22% New grates TR 005 and Fl 264, sinkhole excavation and repair 
46575 Pond Repairs New Units $ $ 1,000.00 $ 1,000.00 0.00% Nol !ncluded in budget for FY 2019 
46600 SWMF Operating Permit Fees $ 2,295.00 $ 3,672.00 $ 1,377.00 37.50% COTGM Operating Permit Fee for SWMF 
46400 lrrig. Mainl Contracted $ 33,069.60 $ 33,069.60 $ 0.00% AU Pro FY 2019 contracted services 
46425 lrrig. Mainl New Units $ 18.00 $ 333.33 $ 315.33 94.60% New heads In Units 29 and 31 
46450 lrrig. Repairs Current Units $ 32,945.65 $ 26,666.67 $ {6,278.98) -2355% Mainline and numerous valve repairs 
48475 lrrig. RepairsNewUnlts $ $ $ 0.00% Notinduded In budget for FY 2019 
46465 Illig.System Upgrades $ $ 833.33 $ 833.33 0.00% None ontlne !his monlh 
48480 Pump Station Maintenance $ $ $ 0.00% Not included ln budget for FY 2019 
47000 Prese1Ve Maintenance $ 34,418.99 $ 26,666.67 $ (7,752.32) -29.07% Tree/flower replacement, mowing and yellow Jacket tmabnen1 
46485 T al Lnt !nspection/Malntenance $ 2,776.68 $ 3,333.33 $ 556.65 16.70% New Use/Rufe Signage 
46490 Storm Event/Repair/Cleaning $ 11,635.83 $ 23,333.33 $ 11,697.50 50.13% Common area clean up In Un!f 23 
46495 Reu,e Retrofit $ $ $ 0.00% Not included In budget for FY 2019 
46520 Alleyway Maintenance $ 2,050.00 $ 3,333.33 $ 1,283.33 38.50% Extend Inside radius due to truck damage In Unit 10 
46900 Mlcellaneous Maintenance $ 5,785.07 $ 5,000.00 $ (785.07) -15. 70% New Signage Overlook Park Unit 10 
430DO UHllties $ 26,485,00 $ 30,000.00 $ 3,515.00 11.72% 6/3/2020 
49400 Special Events $ $ 3,333.33 $ 3,333.33 100.00% None online this monlh 
46650 Other - Contingency $ 1,649.48 $ 3,333.33 $ 1,683.85 50.52% None onllne !his month 
65000 Budget Stabifization $ $ $ 0.00% Not included in budget for FY 2019 
61000 Capital Expenditures $ 16,367.16 $ 16,666.67 $ 299.51 1.80% Noneonllnelhismonth 
60000 Reserve for Capltal - R&R $ 1,050.00 $ 62,806.00 $ 61,756.00 98.33% None on!ine !his month 
46910 Common Area Maintenance $ 2,420.35 $ 5,333.33 $ 2,912.98 54.61% 

TOTAL $ 876,635.61 $ 960,546.85 83,911.24 8.74% 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



Thursday 
June 11, 2020 
6:30 p.m. 

I. Roll Call 

Capital Region 
Community Development District 

Agenda 

Audit Committee Meeting 

www.CapitalRegionCDD.com 

II. Review and Selection of Audit RFP Criteria 

III. Other Business 

IV. Adjournment 



CAPITAL REGION COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
AUDITOR SELECTION 

EVALUATION CRITERIA 

Ability of Personnel (20 Points) 

(E.g., geographic location of the firm's headquarters or permanent office in relation to the 
project; capabilities and experience of key personnel; present ability to manage this project; 
evaluation of existing work load; proposed sta:ffmg levels, etc.) 

2. Proposer's Experience. (20 Points) 

(E.g. past record and experience of the Proposer in similar projects; volume of work 
previously performed by the firm; past performance for other or current Community 
Development District(s) in other contracts; character, integrity, reputation of Proposer, 
etc.) 

3. Understanding of Scope of Work. (20 Points) 

Extent to which the proposal demonstrates an understanding of the District's needs for the 
services requested. 

4. Ability to Furnish the Required Services. (20 Points) 

Extent to which the proposal demonstrates the adequacy of Proposer's financial resources 
and stability as a business entity necessary to complete the services required. 

5. Price. (20 Points) 

Points will be awarded based upon the lowest total proposal for rendering the services and 
the reasonableness of the proposal. 

Total (100 Points) 


	Agenda
	IV. A.	Approval of the Minutes of the April 21, 2020 Meeting 
	B.	Balance Sheet as of April 30, 2020 and Statement of Revenues & Expenditures for the Period Ending April 30, 2020 
	C.	Allocation of Assessment Receipts
	D.  	Check Register  
	VI.	Discussion of Lily Pad Management for Lake Verdura
	VII.	Consideration of Resolution 2020-06, Approving the Proposed Budget for Fiscal Year 2021 and Setting a Public Hearing Date for Adoption 
	XII. D. 1.	All Pro Reports
	2.	Operations Memorandum 
	3.	Variance Report
	Audit Committee Agenda
	Audit Evaluation Criteria
	FY2021 PROPOSED BUDGET1.pdf
	Cover
	Table of Contents
	GF
	Per Unit Schedule-2021A
	Per Unit Schedule-2021B
	Per Unit Schedule-2021C
	CR
	DS-S2011A1
	2011A1
	DS-S2013
	Amort 2013
	DS-S2018A1
	Amort 2018A1
	DS-S2018A2
	Amort 2018A2
	GF Narrative.pdf
	REVENUES
	Interest Income
	EXPENDITURES
	FICA Expense
	Engineering Fees
	Arbitrage
	Dissemination Agent
	Attorney
	Annual Audit
	Trustee Fees
	Assessment Roll
	Management Fees
	Information Technology
	Records Storage
	Travel & Per Diem
	Telephone
	Postage
	Printing & Binding
	Insurance
	Legal Advertising
	Other Current Charges
	Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions
	Capital Outlay
	Maintenance:
	Security
	Communications
	Landscape/Pond/Irrigation Maintenance
	Maintenance: (continued)
	Landscape/Pond/Irrigation Maintenance (continued)
	SWMF Operating Permit Fees
	Preserve Maintenance
	Tot-Lot Inspection Maintenance
	Alleyway Maintenance
	Miscellaneous Maintenance
	Utilities
	Other Contingencies
	Capital Expenditures
	Reserves for Capital Repairs and Replacements





